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About Our Report

INTEGRATED APPROACH AI{D IT'S CORE

This Report offers a comprehensive overyiew of our performance value creation
process and stratesr execution errccmpassing it's various business clusters and it's
growth. It showcases how we harness various capitals to generate stakeholder value

measure impact and drive sustained growth. With a forward-looking approach. We

also discuss opportunities and challenges ahead.

OUR REPORTING FRAMEUIORI(

Our Annual Report a-iigns with the framework and guiding principles set by the
Directors of the Company demonstrating our comfilitment to a prosperous and
sustainable future. This report complies with regulatory requirements including;

,/ Indian Genera-liy Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

/ Tlne Companies Act 2013
./ Secretarial Standards
,/ Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements 2015)
{ AlL other statutory regulations

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT

Certain statements in this report constitute forward-looking statements, which may

inciude words like 'believes', 'estimates', 'anticipates', 'expects', 'intends', 'fiaay', tuil1',

'plans'ald butiook'. These statements are trased on reasonable assumptions trut are

subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors that may impact actual results. We

do not assume any obligations to update or revise forward-looking statements,
whether due to new information, future events or otherwise.

OUR APPROACH

Our Annual Report emtrodies a hoiistic approach, integrating our strategies with our
overreaching vision and establishing meaningful connections across relevant
information. it provides a thorough overview of our advancements, showcasing the
objectives pursued and achievements unlocked in recent years. With a forward-
looking perspective, it illuminates our ongoing transformation journey. By
strategically emphasizing critical a-reas, we illustrate our path of growth and resolve,

casting iight on our future trajectory.

ASSURANCE

The data and information presented in this report have been thoroughly reviewed and

validated by the Board of Dkectors and Management of the Comparry. Furtlrerrnore,

our statutory auditors have audited the financial statements and their lndependent
Auditor's Report is included in this report, providing an extra layer of assurance and
transparency.



REPORTING PERIOD

This report presents a comprehensive overview of our performance, covering the full
financial year from April 01,2A24 to March 31, 2025-

This Annual Report showcases our shared value creation journey highlighting our
progress tieroughout tl e reporting year.

FEEDBACK

We invite our stakeholders to share their thoughts, feedback and concerns with our
corporate secretarial team at investors@Aabrielpetstraps.com.

For any other queries - info@gabrielpetstraps.com



Chairman's Message

To Our Esteemed Sharehalders,

It is wit} immense pleasure and a sense of profound gratitude that I address you in
our latest Annual Report. This year marks a significant milestone for 1ts, as we
completed almost one and half years since our listing on the esteemed BSE SME
Board. Your continued trust and support have been the cornerstone of our journey.

Charting Robust Financial Success - FY 202*25:

This fiscal year marks a remarkable journey in o11r comparry's growth trajectory:

Revenue surged to 13,O84-39 lakh, delivering a phenomenal +187 .73o/o increase over
the previolls year (W 2AX-241.

Our PAT soared to t155.81 Lakhs, reflecting close to +L4OYo growth.

Our Net Worth strengthened to approximateiy <5A72.87 Lakhs, underscoring the
resilience of our financial standing.

These outstanding results are a direct outcome of our strategic investments,
operational rigor, and unwavering focus on qualitv.

Scaling Operational Excellence:

'!Ve invested significantly in automating our plant and optimizing processes, which
enhanced both production capacrty and product quality- Our PET straps-offered in
widtlrs from 9 mm to 32 rntn and thiclaresses from 0-7O mm to l-.3O mm-continue
to meet evolving packaging standards across industries.

Strategic Initiatives & Market Reach

Our expansion is not limited to scale-it's also about smart positioning:

/ A robust distribution network across 1O states demonstrates our strengthened
market penetration.

{ Aar guiding.principle, nWaste to Best Processr" reflects our corrmitment to
sustainable operations, using bcth oirgrn and recycled PET.

r' The launch af G'ahriel Ingreoia Limited., a wholly owned subsidiary, marks
otlr foray 'into adjacent business verticals, paving the way for future
diversification.



Governance & Oversight:

We remain steadfast in maintaining high governance standards:

{ Internal controls are well-designed and operate effectively-
{ Our Board committees-Audit, Nomination & Rerruneration, and Stakeholder

Relationship-are functional and activeiy guiding our governance journey.
r' We adhere to best practices in financial reporting, audits, and disclosures.

Gratitude & The Path Ahead:

My gratitude goes to our dedicated team-your hard work powers our progress. I also

thank our Board for strategic guidance, shareholders for trust, and partners for
unwavering support-

Looking forward:

/ We will continue enhancing our operational capabilities, efficiency, and cost

discipline.
{ Strengthening working capital management and irnproving margins remain top

priorities.
{ Expansi.on via Gabriel Ingrevia Limited and furt}rer geographic diversification

are strategic pillars of our growttr roadmap.

Conclusion - A Shared Mission:

"Waste to Best Process" is not just our tagline-it is the ethos driving every decision
at Gabriel Pet Straps Limited- Together, let's channel this vision into sustainable
growth, innovation, and shareholder value.

Thank yon once again for your contirrued faith. With shared vision and effort, I am
confident we rnrill strid.e even stronger in the year ahead.

Sincerely,

sdl-

Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Chairman and Sfianagilrg Director

Gabriel PPt Straps Limited

{Formerly known as Gabriel P&lT Straps LLP}



Management Team

A strong management team is the cornerstone of arly successful ccmpany. The
company's success is a testament to the leadership and dedication of our
management team. We are deeply grateful for the commitment and expertise of our
management team, which is instrumenta-1in achieving aur goals. We strive to ensure
that we maintain the highest levels of transparency, accountability, awareness and
equity in a-11 aspects of operations.

MR. JAY PARESHBHAI SI{AH I CHAIRMAN. MANAGING DIRBCTOR & CFO

Mr. Shah Jay Pareshbhai, aged 38 years, is one of the Promoters, Chairman,
Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of our Company. He was one of the
partners in ttre erstwhile limited liability partnership firm- He holds degree of
Bachelor of Commerce from Saurashtra University, Gujarat in the year 2008. He
possesses work experience of around 10 years in pet straps industry with M/s. Shah
Manilal Somchand, Mls. Shah and Company in the fieid of trading of PET grinder,
Flex Straps and all types of plastic granules and 3 years of experience as one of the
partners in the erstwhile limited.liabiiity partnership firm. He also has seven years of
experience with Mls- Ventura Securities Limited as a remisier. He has been
associated with our Company since incorporation as Managing Director. Further, he
was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of our Company w.e.f. October 25, 2A23.
He is actively involved in the day-to-day operations of our Company and looks after
the overall accounts & finance, marketing and administration of our Company. He is
result oriented, focused, hardworking person and provides strategic adyice and
guidance to the members of the Board of Directors, to keep them aware of
developments to ensure that appropriate policies are developed.

MR. VTVEK DHARMEITDRABHAI KAVATHIYA I W}IOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

Mr. Kavathiya Vivek Dharmendrabhai, aged32 years is one the Promoters and Whole
Time Director of our Compaly. He was one of the partners in the erstwhile li.mited
iiability partnership firm- He does not have a formal graduation degree, however he
has around 8 years of experience in the pet strap industry with M/s. Balqji Poly Strep
where he gained experience dealing with the production of Polypropylene straps and
3 years of experience as one of tlle partners in the erstwhile limited liabiii(y
partnership firm. He has been associated with the Company since its incorporation.
He over sees the operational aspects of the Company, ensuring smooth execution of
projects and efficient utilization of resources ensuring adherence to timeiines, quality
standards, and client requirements.

MR. VIMAL pAYABHAT VARASApA I WHOLE-TIME DIREETOR

Mr. Varasada Vimal Dayabhai, aged 39 years, is one the Promoters and Whole Time
Director of our Company. He was one of the partners in the erstwhile limited liability
partnership firm- He does not have a formal graduation degree, however he has
around 7 years of experience in the field of manufacturing of box dying in his o.wn

sole proprietorship firm, i.e., M/s. Adarsh Enterprise and 3 years of experience as
one of the partners in the erstwhile iimited liability partnership firm. He has been



associated with the Comparry since its incorporation. He is responsibie for the on-
field operations production and humart resource management of our Company.

MRS. AARTr JAYBr{Ar Sr{Arr I NON-EX$CUTTVE pTRBCTOR

Ms. Aarti Jaybhai Shah, aged 35 years is the Non-Executive Non- Independent
Director of our Company. She holds degree of Bachelors of Computer Appiication from
Saurashtra UniversitSr, Gujarat in tl-e year 2OO9. She has a proprietorship firm under
the name of M/s. Shah Manilal Somchand. She has been associated rnith our
Company w-e-f. August 31,2023.

MR. DARSTIAI BHAVESHBTilAT VORA I NOU-H!(ECUTTVE TNDEPENDEITT

DIRECTOR

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora, aged 3O years is t1.e Non-Executive Independent

Director of our company. He holds degree of Bacheior of Commerce frorn Saurashtra
Universit5,r, Gujarat in the year 2015 also holds degree of Bachelor of Law from
Saurashtra University, Gujarat in the year 2021. He has been associated with our
Ccrnpany w.e.f. November 1A,2O23.

MR. SANDEEP PATIDAR I NON-EXEICUTTVE INDEPENDENT DIREICTTOR

Mr. Sandeep Patidar, aged 31 years is the Non-Executive Independent Director of our
Comparry. He holds degree of Bachelor of Commerce from Devi Ahilya
Vishwavidyalaya, Indore in the year 2Ol4 and also is a Chartered Accountant by
professional and is an Associate Member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. He has been a practicing Chartered Accountant since 2018. He has been

associated with our Company w.e.f. Novernber 10,2023.
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Business Overview

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited {"the Company") is a fast-growing manufactr:,rer of
Polyester (PET) Straps, an eco-friend"ly and cost-effective alternative to steel strapping,
widely used in packaging appiications across diverse industries. Established b 2O2O

and converted into a Fublic Limited Company in2A23, the Company is headquartered

in Rajkot, Gujarat, with a modern manufacturing facility equipped with advanced

PlC-controlled extrusion lines and stringent quality controls adhering to ASTM

D395O standards-

The Company's PET straps are manufactured in widths ranging frorn 9 mm to 32
mm and thicknesses from O.5O mm to L.27 mm, offeri.ng high tensile strength,

durability, weather resistance, and recyclability. 1ilith a daily production capacity
of 8-15 metric tonres, Gabriel Pet Straps caters to over IrOOO customers across
1O states in India, servicing key industries such as steel, aluminium, cotton,
bricks, paper, timber, construction, and metal packaging.

We offer custornized buik packaging solutions to different industries such as Cotton
Bales, Fiber, Packaging, Paper, Waste Cloth etc. Over the years we have developed

expertise and upgraded our technologr by adding severa-l automatic machineries and

equipment to the piant, which has helped us boost our production capacity and the
quahty of our products. Our Company believes in the phrase cWaste to Best
Process."

Our Company is led by our Managing Director, Mr. Shah Jay Pareshbhai and our
Whole Time Directors, Mr. Varasada Vimal Dayabhai and Mr. Kavathiya Vivek

Dharmendrabhai. They are involved in the critical aspects of our business, including
expansion, process and plant, finance, sales and marketing etc. We further helieve

that our market position has been achieved by adherence to the vision of our
Promoters and their combined experience in the industry in which our Company

operates.

Our dSrnamic and Responsible Qualig Head and our one of the promoters, Mr.

Kavathiya Vivek Dharmendrabhai has vast knowledge of process improvement. He is
well versed in Qualilr systems, adept at providing guidance, leadership and support
in the quality of products a-nd operations. He ensures that ali activities conform to
appiicable nofins as well as follow company standards and requirements. He always

makes sure operations adhere to goa1s, objectives and mission of the company. Our
factory is equipped'$iith all testing facilities required to ensure that all products meet

all the standards and specifications.



Financial Performance Deep-Dive

1. Grourth Trends (FY 2024-25 vs FY 2O23-24|:

Net Sales (Revenue) surged to {3O84.38 Lakhs in FY 2A24-25, reflecting a YoY

growth of approximately LA7 .7 3o/o.

Net Profit {PATI st"ood at {155.81 Lakhs, marking a substantial 14O% increase year-

on-year.

Operating Profit {PBDIT excl. Other Income} also doubled, increasing by 2O7.4V".

Key Dimenslon

Top-Llne

ProfttabtHty

I[argin
tfliciency

Balance Sheet

OPeratrng
Efficiency

Segment Focus

Cash Flow

Performance Summary

Exceptional YoY growth in net sales (187 "7%) driven by

cperationa-l scaling.

PAT doubled $4AYo), but margins compressed due to higher input
and financing costs-

Operating margin improves, yet gross and net margins are under
pressure, mainiy due to costs.

RoE turned positive; debt-equity improved; strong capital

structure.

RoCE nearly 47 o/o-iadicates effective capital utilization"

Strong dominaace in cotton bales; revenue geographically skewed

to Guja-rat.

Negative operating cash flows highlight working capital intensit5r;

financing secured offset cash aeeds.

Foilorving the successful IPO on the BSE SME Platform in February 2024, which

\l,'as oversubscribeci nearly 246 tirnes, the Ccrnpany has further strengthened its
financial position. The IPO proceeds are being utilised for debt repayment, land
aequisition, capacity enhancement including renewable energy investment
(solar power plant), and general corporate purposes.

With a workforce of around more tlnan 20 employees and a strong promoter holding

o over 6Oa/a, the Companli remains committed to its vision of becoming a trusted and

sustainable packaging solutions provider. Looking ahead, Gabriel Pet Straps aims

to leverage its strortg brand, expanding market reach, and operational capabilities to

deliver long-term growth, enhance shareholder value, and contribute to
sustainable industrial practiees.



BOARD'S REPORT FOR THE F'INANCIAL YEAR 2024-23

To,

The Members,
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

It gives us great pleasure to present, on behalf of the Board of Eirectors of your Company, the
Seccnd Board's Report on the financial and operational performance of M/s. Gabriel Pet Str:aps

Limited ('GPSL'/'the Company') and the Audited Statements of Accounts for the period ended
March 31, 2025, together with the Auditors' Report.

1. F'INANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS:

The summarir-ed Financial results of the Company for the period is given below:

{Amount in INR Thousands}
Particulars For the period

ended March 31,
2025

For the period
ended March 31,
2424

Total Revenue 3,08,438.55 1,o7,197.42
Total Expenditure 2,88,684.77 98,466.94
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items
and tax

20,827.21 8,799.65

Profit / (Loss) before taxation 24,827.21 8,799.65
Tax Expense, including Deferred Tax Income 5,246.AO 2,291.28
Proiit I (Loss) for the period 15,5B 1.2 1 6,508.37
Total comprehensive income/(expenses) for the
period

15,581 .2 1 6,508.37

Earnings per share {INR) 2.78 2.46

2. FINANCIAL PERT'ORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Company continued to strengthen its operations and expand
its market presence in the PET strap industry. Gabriel Pet Straps Limited is engaged in the
manufacture of Polyester (PET) Straps, an eco-friendly and cost-effective alternative to steel
strapping, used extensively across industries such as steel, aluminium, cotton, paper,
construction, timber and packaging.

The Company operates irom its modern manufacturing facility at Rajkot, Gujarat, with an
installed capacity of B-15 metric tonnes per day. Its products are marketed to a diversified base
of more than 1,00O customers across 10 states in India, supported by a dedicated workforce of
26 employees.

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31"t March,2025 has been
signiiicantly stronger compared to the previous year. The Company achieved a total revenue
from operations of t3084.38 lakhs as against <1071.97 lakhs in FY 2023-24, registering a



growth of over 187.73oio year-on-year. The Profit After Tax (PAT) stood at t155.81 lakhs as

against t65.08 lakhs in the previous year, reflecting a growth of around l4}a .

The proceeds from the Company's SME IPO on BSE (February 2A2al have been deployed as per

the stated objectives, including debt repayrnent, capacity expansion {including investment in
rene'u,',able ener$/ through a solar power piant), and general corporate purposes. This has
resulted in a stronger balance sheet and improved liquidity position.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Resenes for the financial vear
under review.

4. DIVIDEND:

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend for the financial year ended on March 31,
2025.

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company and it continues
to concentrate on its own business.

6. SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES:

During the financial year under review, the Company did not have any subsidiary company.
However, subsequent to the closure of the financial year, the Company has incorporated a

wholly owned subsidiary, namely Mls. Gabriel Ingrevia Limited {CIN:
U2O721GJ2O25PLC761342), on April 09, 2025. The particulars of the said subsidiary shal1 be

reported in the next financial year as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
applicable rules thereunder.

The Company does not have any associate company or joint venture within the meaning of
Section 2(6] of the Companies Act, 2A*, during the financial year under review.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ?O WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND TILL THE DATE OF
THE REPORT:

After the closure of financialyear, following material changes and commitment occurred:

- Authorised share capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 6,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Six Crore only) divided into 60,00,000 (Stxty Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 101-
(Rupees Ten only) each to Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore only) divided into
1,00,00,000 (One Crore) equity shares of Rs. 10/- {Rupees Ten only) each vide resolution
passed in Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on August 29,2025.



- The Company has taken consent of its members in the Extra-ordinary Generai Meeting of
the Company held on August 29, 2A25 for issuing 19,95,400 {Nineteen lakh Ninety-Five
thousand Four Hundred) Equity Shares at the price of Rs. 256/- per share (Rupees Two
Hundred Fifty-Six Only) (Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten oniy) each plus a premium of
Rs. 246 /- (Rupees Two Hundred Forty-Six only) per sharei to Non-Promoter on cash basis
for total aggregating to Rs. 51,O8,22,400/- (Rupees Fifty-One Crore Eight Lakh Twenty-Two
Thousand Four Hundred Only), on preferential allotment basis in compliance with Chapter
V of SEBI (ICDR) Reguiations, 2018.

- The Company has taken consent of its members in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting of
the Company heid on August 29, 2A25 fcrr issuing, in one or more tranches, upto 15,30,000
(Fifteen Lakhs Thirty Thousand) ful1y convertible warrants ("warrants"), each convertible
into, or exchangeable, at an option of Proposed Ailottees, within a maximum period of 1B

months from the date of allotment of warrants into equivalent number of fully paid up equit_v

share of the Company of face value of Rs.10/- (Rupee Ten Only) each at a price of Rs. 256 / -
per warrant (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty-Slr Oniy) each payable in cash ("Warrant Issue
Price"), aggregating upto Rs. 39,16,80,000/- (Rupees Thirty-Nine Crore Sixteen Lakhs
Eighty Thousand Only), to the proposed allottees being Member of Promoter Group
(.Proposed Allotees"), on preferential issue basis in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Except the above, no other material changes and commitments have been occurred between the
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of the report.

8. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND DETAILS REGARDING FURTHER ISSUE OF SHARE
CAPITAL:

During the reporting period, following changes were made in capital structure of the Company:

a. Authorised Share Capital:

- Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased from of Rs. Rs. 5,00,00,000/-
(Rs. Five Crore oniy/-) divided into 50,00,000 equity shares of Rs" 101- each to Rs.

6,00,00,000/- {Rs. Five Crore only/-} divided into 60,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
in an Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the members of the Company held on January 17,

2424.

b. Paid up Share Caprtal:

- Preferential Issue: Paid up capital of the Company has been increased from Rs.

2,64,68,400 divided into 26,46,840 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 5,59,83,400
divided into 55,98,340 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each by way of allotting equity shares on
Private Placement basis in Board Meeting held on February lg,2O2S.



9. EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:

Since your Company has not issued Equity Shares with Differential Rights, no disclosures under
Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are required to be made
in this report.

10. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION/PURCHASE SCHEME:

Since your Company does not have any Employee Stock Option/Purchase Scheme and has not
issued any shares under any such scheme, no disclosures under Rule t2l9) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rr:.les, 2O14 are required to be made in this report.

11. DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 16(41 OF THE COMPANTES (SHARE CAPTTAL AND
DEBENTURES), RULES, 20t4z

Since your Company has not provided for any money or has given any financial assistance to
the employees for purchase of shares of your Company, no disclosures under the said Rule are
required to be made in this report.

12. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:

Since the Company has not bought back any securities during the year, no disclosure relating
to buy back required to be made in this report.

13. ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES:

During the reporting period, the Companv has not issued sweat equity shares of any ciass as
provided u/s 54 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the disclosure of the same is not required.

14. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
F'UND:

The provisions of Section 124 & Section 125{2) of the Companies Act, 20 13 do not appiy as the
Company is newly incorporated Company and no dir,,idend was declared amount which was
declared and not paid.

ls. DrsclosuRE UNDER SECTTON 149{10} OF THE ACT:

Since no independent director was re-appointed during the financial year under review,
disciosures under section 149(10) are not required to be included in the Board's Report.



16. COMPAI{Y POLICIES IN ADHERENCE TO SEBI (LrSTrNc OBLTGATTONS AND
DrscrosuRE REQUTREMENTSI REGULATTONS, 2O15:

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated
formulation of cerlain policies for alt the listed companies. A11 the policies are available on the
Companv's website i.e., r The policies are reviewed
periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compiiance requirements.

17. DTRECTORS AND KEy MANAGERTAL PERSONNELS (KMp|:

As on March 31,2025, the Board of Directors of your Company comprises of 6 (Six) Directors
out of which 2 (Two) are Non -Executive Independent Directors. 1 (One) is Non-Executive Woman
Director and 3 (Three) are Executive Directors. The Chairman is an Executive Director" The
Board composition is in compliance with the requirements of the Act, the SEBI Listing
Regulations and the circulars / directions / notilications issued by therein.

Ali appointments of Directors are rnade in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Act,
the SEBI Listing Reguiations, and other 1aws, rules, guidelines as may tre applicable to the
Company. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ("NRC") of the Company exercises due
diligence inter -alia to ascertain the 'fit and proper' person status of person proposed to be

appointed on the Board of Directors of the Company, and if deemed fit, recommends their
candidature to the Board of Directors for consideration.

During the year under review, there was no appointment or cessation of any director of the
Company. However, after closing of linancial year, based on lhe recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, Board of directors has proposed appointment of Mr. Shrenik
Hitenbhai Vora (DIN: 71278787), who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided under the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, as an Independent
Director of the Company for the term of five years starting from October 01, 2025 for approrral
of members in the pursuing Annual General Meeting."

During the F,Y. 2024-25, Ms. Khyati H. Gandecha had given her resignation as Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f" October A8, 2024 and based on
recommendation of NRC, Board of Directors had appointed Ms. Ekta S. Mohinani as Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. October 09, 2024

The Company has the following Directors and KMPs as on March 31,2O25:

Name of Director/KMP Designation Date of Appointment

Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah
(DIN:08959842\

Managing

Director & CFO

03.08.2023 (as Managing Director)

25.10.2023 (as CFO)

Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiva
(DIN: 08992334)

Whole-time

Director
03.08.2023 {as Whole-time

Director)
Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada
(DIN:08959843)

Whole-time

Director
O3.O8.2023 {as Whole-time

Director)



Mrs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah

(DIN: 08959843)

Non-executive

Woman Director
31.08.2023

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 10373409)

independent

Director
10.11 .2023

Mr. Sandeep Patidar
(DIN: 10388169)

independent

Director
10.1 1 .2423

Ms. Ekta S. Mohinani Company

Secretary

49.14.2025

A11 the Directors of the Company possess appropriate balance of skills, experience, and
knowledge, as required by the Companies Act,2013 and criteria specified fu: Nomination and
Remuneration Policy.

Ali members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel affirmed compliance
with the Company's Code of Conduct policy for the financial year 2024-25.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada (DIN:

08959843), Whoie-time Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual Generai
Meeting and, being eligibie, offers himself for re-appointment.

A brief note on director retiring by rotation and eligible for re-appointment is furnished as an
Annexure - 1.

18. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Independent Directors have submitted their declarations as required under Section 149{7) to
the Board that they fulfil all the requirements as stipulated in Section 149{6} of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under.

Further, Independent Directors have also duiy submitted their declarations as required under
provisions of Reguiation 25{8} of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement),
Regulations, 2015 pertaining to fuifilling the criteria of independence as per Regulation 16{1)(b)

of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.

19. DTSCLOSURE UNDER SECTTON L97lt4l OF THE ACT:

Section 1971'14lr lays down that any Director who is in receipt of any Commission from the
Company and who is a MDIWTD shali not be disqualified from receiving any remuneration or
cr:mmission from any holding or subsidiary compa-ny subject to its disclosures in the Board's
Report. The Company is not required to provide disclosure under Section 197(74\ of the Act, as

no such instance has arisen.



20. DISCLOSURE UNDER SUB-RULE 4 OF RULE 8 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES,
2OL4t

The performance of the Board was e,,,aluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness
of board processes, information and functioning, etc"

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the hroard as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated,
considering the rriews of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was
discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which
the performance of the board, its committees and individuai directors was aiso discussed.
Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, exciuding the
independent director being evaluated.

21. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

a. Number of Board Meetings:

During the financial year 2024-25, the Board of Directors met 12 (Twelve) times. The dates on
which the Board Meetings were held are 30.05.2024,21.O5.2024, 12"O7.2024, 06.O9.2A24,
08.10.2024, 14.11.2024, 18.72.2024, 23.12.2024, 29.A1.2A25, 03.O2.2A25, 79.O2.2025 and
26.O3.2025"

The Meetings of the Board are held at regular intervals with a time gap of not more than 120
days between two consecutive Meetings in terms of the Regulation l7l2l of Securities &
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015
with the Stock Exchanges, Secretarial Standards and the provision of Companies Act,20l3.
The Notice and Agenda of the Meetings were circuiated to Directors in advance. Minutes of the
Meetings of the Board of Directors were circulated amongst the Directors for their perusal.

During the financial year 2024-25, there were no resolutions passed through circulation.

b. Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting (AGM):

Name of Director Nature of Directorship No. of Meetings
attend during

the year
Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

{DIN: oB959B42l
Managing Director & CFO 12

Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiva
(DiN: 08992334)

Whole-time Director 12

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada Whole-time Director 12



(DIN:08959843)

N4rs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah

(DIN: 08959843)
Non-executive Woman Director t2

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora

fDIN: 10373409)

Independent Director 72

Mr. Sandeep Patidar
(DIN: 10388169)

Independent Director 72

c. Retirement by Rotation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) and other applicable prorrisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Articies of Association of the Company, Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada (DIN:

08959843), Whole-time Director of the Company, retires LrSr rotation at the ensuing Annuai
General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

22. AI]DIT COMMITTEE:

a. The composition of the Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company had duly constituted the Audit Committee 6n ]Qth

November, 2O23 under the appiicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2A13 and the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the financial year 2024-25, 6 (six) Audit Committee Meetings were held. The said
meetings held at regular intervals with a time gap of not more than 120 days between two
consecutive and qnorum was present at the meetings.

The composition of Audit Committee and the detalls of meetings attended by its members are
given below:

Name of Member Designation in
Committee

No. of Committee meetiags
attended during year

Mr. Sandeep Patidar

{DIN: 10388169)

Chairman 3

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 10373409)

Member J

Mr. Shah Jay Pareshbhai

(DIN:089598421
Member 3

The Company Secretary.acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

b. Recommendation by Audit Committee:

A11 recommendations of the Audit Committee have been approved and accepted by the Board.



23. NOMINATION AIITD REMUITERATION COMMITTEE;

a. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company had duly constituted the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee 6n lQth November, 2023 r-inder the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

During the financial year 2024-25,3 (three) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting

was held. Necessary quorum was present at the meeting"

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the detaiis of meetings

attended by its members are given below:

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

24. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

a. The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company had duly constituted the Stakeholders' Relationship
Committee on 10ti. November, 2023 under the applicable pror.isions of the Companies Act, 2013

and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015.

During the financial year 2024-25, i (One) Stakeholders'Relationship Committee Meeting was

held. Necessary quorum was present at the meeting.

The composition of Stakeholders'Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended
by its members are given below:

Name of Member Category No. of Committee meetings
attended during year

Ms. Aarti Jaybhai Shah

(DIN: 10134922)

Chairman J

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora

(DIN: 10373409)

Member J

Mr. Sandeep Patidar

(DIN: 10388169)

Member 3

Name of Member Category No. of Committee meetings
attended during year

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 10373409)

Chairman 1

Mr. Sandeep Patidar

(DIN: 10388169)

Member 1

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada
(DIN: 089598431

Member 1



The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.

25. VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a robust vigil mechanism through its Whistle Blower Policy approved and
adopted by Board of Directors of the Companlr in compliance with the prnvisions of Section
177(10) of the Act and Regulation 22 af the Listing Regulations.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower policy, which provides a mechanism for employees
of the Company to approach the Audit Committee of the Company and protected disclosure to
the management instances of unethicatr behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Code of Conduct.

The policy on Vigii Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the

26. DISCLOSURE IN. TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMEIYT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALI ACT, 2O13:

The Company has Zero Tolerance towards sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a

Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prerrention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and rules framed thereunder that provides a mechanism for the resolution, settlements or
prosecution of acts or instances of sexual harassment at workplace and to ensure that all
employees are treated \ rith respect and dignity. All employees
(PermanentlContractual/Temporary/Trainees) are covered under this poiicy. The policy is
gender neutral.

During the year under review, no Complaints with allegations of Sexual Harassment were
received by the Company. A copy of policSr ls placed on the website of the Company at

27. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOIN?MENT AND REMUNERATIOIN:

Fursuant to Section 134{3} read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2A13, the Nomination
and Remuneration policy of the Company which lays down the criteria for determining
qualilications, competencies, positive attributes and independence for appointment of Directors
and Policies of the Company relating to remuneration to Directors, KMP and other employees is
available on the Company's website at

28. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

Your Company has adopted the Code of conduct in terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992, to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated persons

towards prevention of Insider Trading. Further, in accordance with the provisions of Regulation
B of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the
Company has duly approved and adopted the code of practices and procedure for fair disciosure



of Un-published Price Sensitive Information and forrnulated the code of conduct of the
Company.

The code is applicable to Directors, Employees, Designated Persons and other connected
persons of the Company; the aforesaid code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading is duiy
placed on the Website of the Company at https://www.gahrrieipetstraps.com/corporate-
policies.htmi.

29. INTERNAL FINANCIAL COT{TROLS:

The Company has put in place adequate, strong and effective internal control systems with best
processes which commenslr.rate with its size and scale of operations and ensures that all the
assets are safeguarded and protected and that transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly. The internal audit covers a wide variety of operational matters and ensures
compliances with specific standard with regards to availability and stability of policies and
procedures. During the no reportabie material weakness in the design or operation were
observed.

30. CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSTBTLTTY {CSR}:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 on Corporate Social Responsibility is
not applicable to the Company"

31. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

The details of remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees of the
Company as required under Section I97 (121of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been set
out as Annexure - 2 to this Report, attached hereto.

32. DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit covered under the
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Statement thereof is furnished here as below:
Sr.

No.

Particulars Amount in IITIR

Thousands
1. Accepted during th-e year NIL

2. Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year Not Applicable
J. Whether there has been any default in repa5rment of deposits or palrnent

of) interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and the
tota] amount involved

Not Appiicable

3.1 at the beginning of the year Not Applicable
a^
.) .2 maximum during the year Not Appiicable
J.J at the end of the year Not Applicable
4. Deposits which are not in cornpliance with the requirements of Chapter V

of the Act
7000



"During the financial year 2024-25, the Compaly has received deposit in contravention requirements of Chapter V

of the Act. Horvever, all the deposits were repaid during the financial vear.

33. CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE:

During the reporting period, the Company had not changed its registered office.

34. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by any Regulator,
Court, Tribunai, Statutory and quasi-judicial body having impact on the going concern status
of the company and its future operations.

35. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Prana'n, R. Shah & Co. (FRN: 139686W), Chartered Accountants, Rajkot was appointed as

statutory auditors of the Company in 1"t Annual General Meeting for the term of five years
starting from the conciusion of 1"t Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 6rr, Annual
General Meeting.

36. STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT:

The Statutory Auditors'Report on the Accounts of the Cornpany for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2025 is attached to the financial statements.

37. SECRETARIAL AUDI?ORS:

M/s. Pooja R. Vagheia & Associates (Membership No. 58593), Practicing Company Secretaries
(COP No. 25482lr, Rajkot is appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for conducting
secretariai audit and furnish secretarial audit report for Financiai Year 2024-25.

38. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

The Secretarial Audit Report is attached herewith in Form MR-3 u I s 2O4 of the Companies Act,
2013 as Annexure - 3.

39. PARTTCULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND TNVESTMENTS:

During the reporting period the Company had given loan as follows:

Sr.

No.

Loqn Givea
to

Type of Loan Amount ofLoan Terms of
Repayment

Purpose ofLoan

1. Citta
Surfaces

India LLP

Working Capital

Loan

Rs. 2,0O,2O,712/- On Demand Principai Business

Activity



2. Credence

Solar Panels

Private

Limited

Working Capital

Loan

Rs. 2,50,96,164l- .On Demand Principal Business

Activity

3. GIance

Fabric LLP

Working Capital

l-oan

Rs. 1,00,21,452l- On Demand Principal Business

Activity
4. GloLrcot

Spin LI-P

Working Capital

I-oan

Rs. 1.,6O,14,4991- On Demald Principal Business

Activi[,
5. M Seven

Elements

LLP

Working Capital

Loan

Rs. 40,09,616l- On Demand Principal Business

Activity

6. Kenilworth
Consultancy

Services LLP

Working Capital

Loan

Rs. 2,51,07,26O/- On Demand Principai Business

Activity

t. Spl.ro Gems

N Jwel1ery

LLP

Working Capital

Loan

Rs. 12,39,21,A23/- On Demand Principal Business

Activity

8. Star import
trxport LLP

Working Capital

l,oan

Rs. 1,00,31,069/- On Demanrl Principal Business

Activity
9. Vimalbhai D

Varasda
Working Capital

l,oan

Rs. 80,00,000/- On Demand Principal Business

Activity
10. Parag Sunil

Agarwal

Working Capital

Loan

Rs. 45,0O,000/- On Demald Principal Business

Activity
11. Jay P. Shah Working Capital

l,oan

Rs. 75,OO,OO0/- Within 36

months

Principal Business

Activity
L2, Vivek D.

Kavathiya

Working Capital

l,oan

Rs. 75,0O,0O01- Within 36

months
Principal Business

Activity
13. Jose

Schubert De

Lourdes

Cotta

Working Capital
Loan

Rs. 50,0O,OOO/- Within 36

months
Principal Business

Activitlz

Except above, the Company had not given any guarantee, security and made any investment
during the reporting period.

40. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrarrgements
with any related party as per section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

41. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The informatiori on conservation of ener5/, technologi absorption and foreign exchange

earnings and outgo as per section 13a(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 20 13 read with rule 8 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provideci below:



(A) Consenration of energy:

(B) Technology absorption:

i The efforts made towards technologz absorption I.{o specific steps were

taken

11. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or import substitution

Not Applicable

111. In case of imported technologr (imported during the last
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year)

During the reporting
period, there was no

import of technologr
a. The details of technology imported Not applicable
b. The year of import Not applicable
c. Whether the technologz been fully absorbed Not applicable
d. If not ful1y absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken

place, and the reasons thereof
Not applicable

lV. The expenditure incurred on Research and Deveiopment NiL

(Cf Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

During the year under review-, there was no foreign exchange earnings and out go.

42. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFTCATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDTTORS/SECRETARTAI
AUDITORS:

Auditors'Comment 1:

In our opinion and according to information and explanation provided to us, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security, the Company has granted a loan to one of its directors
in contravention of section 185 of the Act for very short span of time.

Board's explanation 1:

The Board respectfully submits that the said loan was advanced inadvertently and purely out
of exigency, without any mala fide intent. The loan was outstanding only for a very short period
and has since been repaid in full. The Company has neither suffered any loss nor has the
transaction caused any prejudice to the interests of shareholders or stakehoiders.

1. The steps taken or impact on conserv-ation of enerry No specific steps were

taken

11. The steps taken Lry the company for utilising aiternate
sources of energr

Not Applicable

iii. The capital investment on ener$/ consen,ation equipment NII,

RI



The Board has taken note of the Auditor's obseryation and has put in place stricter internal
controis and compliance monitoring systems to ensure that such non-compliance does not recur
in the future.

Auditors'Comment 2:

In our opinion and according to information and explanation prorrided to us, in respecl of
Chapter V of the Act, during the year under review the Compan3r has received deposit in
contravention requirements of Chapter V of the Act. However, all the deposits were repaid during
the financial year.

Board's explanation 2:

The Board submits that the said acceptance of deposits was inadvertent and arose due to
business exigencies, without any mala fide intent. The Company has since repaid the entire
amount of such deposits during the same financial year, and no amount remains outstanding.

The Board has duly noted the observation of the Auditors and has taken corrective measures to
strengthen internal controls and ensure strict compliance with the provisions of Chapter V of
the Act going forward.

Auditors'Comment 3:

The Secretarial Auditors have observed that there was a delay in filing of Form SH-7 with the
Registrar of Companies.

Board's explanation 3:

The Board submits that the delay in fiiing was so1ely due to technical errors on the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) portal at the relevant time" The Cornpany had completed all internal
formalities within the prescribed time, and there was no lapse on the part of the management
in this regard. The form has since been successfully filed with the Registrar of Companies, and
the necessary compliance has been completed.

The Board assures that greater care will be taken
internal checks have been put in place to ensure

Auditors'Comment 4:

in monitoring such compliances and adequate
timely fiiing of statutory forms in the future.

The Company has not filed the Resolution as required to be filed under Section i17 of the Act
with the office of the Registrar of Companies, which has been approved by the Board in its
meeting heid on February 19,2025.

Board's explanation 4:

The Board assures that this lapse was unintentional and did not cause any prejudice to the
interests of the Company or its stakeholders" The Company has strengthened its compliance
monitoring mechanism to ensure that all statutory filings are made accurately and within the
prescribed timelines in the future.

Except as stated above, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have not made any
other qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks, or disclaimers in their respective reports.



43. DETAILSI Ul[ RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB.SECTION

{121 Or SECTTOII 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE
CENTRAL GOVERTiIMENT:

During the year under consideration. there were no such instances.

44. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS COMPLIANCES:

The Company is duly foilowing applicable Secretarial Standards (SS 1 - Secretarial Standard on
Meetings of The Board of Directors and SS 2 - Secretarial Standard on General Meetings) issued

by Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

45. DISCLOSURES RELA?II'IG TO MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

As Section 148 is not applicable to the Company, disclosures relating to maintenance of cost
records shali not be applicable to the Company.

46. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92{3} read rvith Section 134(3) of the Act, the copy of
Annual Return as on March 31, 2025 is available on the Company's' website on
https: / /www. gabrielpetstraps. com

47. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR AIYY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANI(RUPTCY CODE, 2AL6z

During the financial year under review, there is neither any appiication made nor any proceeding

pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against the Company.

48. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEIY AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN

FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS

THEREOF:

During the year under consideration, there were no such kind instances by/with the Company,
so no details are required to be mentioned herewith.

49. FAILURE TO IMPTEMENT AITY CORPORATE ACTION:

There v/ere no such events took place during the year under consideration.

50. MANAGEMEI\IT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT:

Pursuant to Regulation 34{2)(e) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the
year under review forms the part of this report and is marked as Annexrrre - 4.



5 1. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134{5} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
hereby declares that:

b.

in the preparation of the annuai accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
The directors had selected such a.ccounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
prolit of the Company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with lhe provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
The directors had laid down internal {inancial controls to be followed try the company and
that such internal financial controis are adequate and were operating effectively; and
The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of ail
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

c.

d.

e.

f.

52. ACKNO\tr/LEDGEMENT:

Your Board take this opportuniff to offer their sincere thanks to the Company's Bankers,
Central and State Government Authority, Shareholders, Stakeholders, Legai Advisers, BSE
Limited, Consultants, assistance and co-operation received from the Financiai Institutions,
Banks, and others all Business Associates, Customers for their valuabie assistance and
con.tinued support to the Companies. Your Directors also wish to place on records their sincere
appreciation of dedicated efforts by the staff and employees for their committed senices,
exemplary professionalism and enthusiastic contribution during the year for the Company.

Date: O5.O9.2O25

P1ace: Paddhari
By Order ofthe Board of
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited
rl D {.1 

^,aht. I , "-t s1.

Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chairman
DIN: O8959842



ANNEXURE.l

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKIITG RE-APPOII{TMEIT? AT THE zND AI{NUAL

GENERAL MEETING

Name of Director Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Designation Whole-time Director

Director Identification Number

(DrN)

08959843

Date of Birth September 07, 1985

Qualifications Under graduate

Expertise in specific functional

areas

He is responsible for the on-field operations production and

human resource management of our Company.

Directorship heid in other

Companies

Nil

Membership/ Chairmanship of
committees of other companies

Ni1

NumLrer shares heid in the

Company

8,41,560

Relationship with other Directors N':t related to any of the directors of the Company.



A.

1.

Arraqxrre:2
Pqrticulars qf, Emrrtnyees alrd trflanaee:ial Remuneratiqa

DETAILS PER?AflrrIrG TO RSMUr{ERATIOil AS REQITIRED Ur{DER SECTIOT{ 197{121 OF
THE COililPAI{IBS AC?, 2013 R3*r} SrTH RUI,E 5{U Or THE COllil?Ar{IE{t {ApPlOflr?lSEIST

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the mediail remuneration of the
employees of the company for the flnaaeial year 2o12*-262

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, company secretary in the financial year 2O24-25:

No remuneration of any Director, Chiel Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary was increased in the Financial Year 2024-25

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the linancial year
2A24-25:

The median remuneration of the employees of the Company was not increased or decreased in
the {inancial year 2A24-25.

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 1O

Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personael in the last Iinancial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase irr the managedal remuneration and Justification thereof aad point out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneratioa: lYIt

Aflirmation that the'remuneratioa is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration poiicy of the Company.

2.

6.

Sr.

No.

Name of Director and Designation Ratio of remuneration of each Director/
KMP to median remuneration of employees

1. Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & CFO

(DII\: 08959842|

3.BB times

2. Mr. Vivek DharmendraLrhai Kavathiya

Whoie-time Director
(DIN:08992334)

3.88 times
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2. List of employees drawing a remuneration not less than Rs. 1O2.OO Lakh per annum
or Rs. 8.5O Lakh per month, if employed for part of the year:

During the Financiai Year 2024-25, none of the employees received remuneration in excess of
Rupees One Crcres Two Lakhs or more per annum or Rupees Eight Lakhs per month for the
part of the year, in accordance with the provisions of Section L97 of the Companies Act,2O13
read with Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2AV.
Therefore, there is no information to disclose in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act.
2413.

Date: O5.O9.2O25

Place: Paddhari
By Order ofthe Board of
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

n n ('r.il"l'f'--
Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chairman
DIN: O8959442

ffi

GABRIEL
=:-:=:::i::::E:E

Pel Strsps Lrmjted



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates
Sun Arcade, Office No.305,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Rajkot 3600A2

Contact - 99090 13465

Email ID: cspooja.vaghela0705@gmail.com

ffiffi
Forrn No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AI'DIT REIIORT
FOR THE FI}-IANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

[Pursuant to section 244$) of the Companies Act, zOrc and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointrnent and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20141

To,

The Members,

Mls. Gabriel Pet Straps Limited
(CIN : L222o L GJ 2A23PLC1 43 546 l
Plot No. 23,

Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass,

Behinci Reiiance Petrol Pump,

Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari,

Rajkot, Gujarat, India, 360110

We hane conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate praclices by Mls. Gabriei Pet Straps Limited {hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a mariner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances ald expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps Limited, books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns fi1ed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Cornpany, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financia-1 year ended on March 31, 2A25 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compiiance-mechalism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and- retu-rns filed a::rd other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31. 202530 according to the
provisions of:

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules rnade thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates
Sun Arcade, Office No.306,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Rajkot 360 002

Contact - 990901.3465

Email ID: cspooj a.vaghela0705@grnaii.com

ffiffi
{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Externai Commercial
Borrowtngs;

(") The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 {'SEBI ActJ:

a, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 201 1;

b. The Securities and Exchange Bozrd of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of InCia {issue cf Capital and Disclosure Requirements}
Regulations, 20O9;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Employee Stock Oplion Scheme and Employee
Stack Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not Applicable during the Audit period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulaticns,
2008 - Not Applicable during the Audit period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2OO9 -

Not Applicable during the Audit period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
Applicable during the Audit period; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20 1 5

have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Staldards issued b3r the Institute of Compaly Secretaries of India.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited.

$
I.

c
b.

h.

We

{4

(ii)

qryt'(@

RAJKOT



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Yagheia & Associates
Sun Arcade, Office No. 305,

Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Rajkot 360 002

Contact - 990901M65

Email ID: cspooja.vaghela0T05@gmail.com

ffiffi
During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, R.egulations, Guiclelines, Staldards, etc. mentioned above except that:

The Compang has delaged in filing of Form SH-7 with the Registrar of Companies, due to
technical errors on the u.sebsite af the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
The Compang has noi fLied the Resolution as requi.red ia be filed" urtder Sectiort i i 7 of the Act
u-tith the office of the Registrar of Companies, whiclz has been approued bg the Board iru its
meeting held on Febntary 19, 2025.

In our opinion and according to information- and explanation prouid"ed to lts, in respect of loans,

inuestments, guarantees and seanrity, the Compang hr-s granted a loan to one of its directors in
contrauention of sectian 185 of the Act for uery slzort span of time.

In our opinion and accarding to information and explanation prouided to us, in respect of Chapter
V of the Act, during the gear under reuietu the Compang has receiued deposit in contrauention
reqtLirements of Chapter V of the Act. Hotueiter, all the deposits tuere repaid" during the fi"rtancietl

aecLr.

In rriew of the saJne, we observed that the Company is required tc) strengthen the systems and
processes to ensure compliance.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executir.re Directors,
lion-Executirre Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is (including shorter noticei given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advarrce, and a system exists for seeking arrd

obtaining further information and clari{ications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings, Committee Meetings have been ca;'ried out unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the meetings of the Boarrl of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may
be. There were no dissentingviews on any matter.

We further report that during the audit period, following major events have occurred which were

carried out in compiiance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing
Obligations arr,d Disclosure Requirerrrents) Reguiations, 2015, Tire Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2AOq and other applicable
provisions and regulations and with the approval of Members of tha6ompen+a? Stock Exchange and

,HETA

{.i
?Xa.,l

,\;t

\Io

11^
("/)

other authority as and when required:



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates

Sun drcade, Office No. 306,

Dhebar Road One Wap
Above Gandhi Mart,
Rafkot 360 002

Contact - 99090 13465

Email ID: cspooja.vaghela0T05@gmail"com

ffiffi
a. Authorised Share Capital:

Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased from of Rs. Rs. 5,O0,00,OOO/- {Rs.
Five Crore only/-) divided into 50,OO,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 6,00,00,000i - {Rs.
Five Crore oniy/-) divided into 60,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in an Extra-ordinary
General Meeting of the members of the Company held on January 17 , 2A24.

b. Paid up Share Capital:

Preferential Issue: Paid up capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 2,64,68,400
divided into 26,46,840 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 5,59,83,400 divided intn 55,98,340
equity shares of Rs. ioi - each by w-ay of allotting equity shal'es on Private Placement basis in
Board Meeting held on February 19,2025.

Place: Rajkot
Date: September O5, 2025

This report is to be read with our
a:r integral part of this report.

For Pooja R. Vaghela

Company Secretaries

ACS 58593 CP 254A2
UDIN: AO58593C0O I L77 LZA

Peer Review Certificate No.5838 I 2424

letter of even date which is annexed as 'AMEXURE A' and forms

CS Pooja
Proprietor



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooia R. Vaghela & Associates

Sun Arcade, Office No.306,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Rajkot 350 002

Contact - 99090 13455

Email ID: cspooia.vaghela0T05@grnail"com
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ANNEXURE - A to Secretarial Audit Report

{To the Secretarial Audit Report of Gabriel Pet Straps Limited for the
Finaneial Year 2O24-2Sl

To,

The Members,

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited
(farrnerLy knov,t-r as Gabriel Pet Straps LLP)

Plot No. 23,

Radhe lndustrial Area, Paddhari Bypass,

Behind Reliance Petrol Pump,

Jamnagar Highway. Paddhari,

Rajkot, Gujarat, India, 360 i 10

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year from April Al, 2CI24, to March 31, 2025 of even

date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial and other records is the responsibiliE' of the management of the

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our

audit of the relevaat records maintained and furnished to us by the Company along with the

explanation where so required.

We have foilowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records" The veri{ication was

done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts were reflected in secretarial" records. We believe

that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion"

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of

Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, ',r,'e have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of

lartrs, rules, and regulations and happening of events, etc., and a-1so got &{anagernent

Representation that there a-re no specifically applicable laws to the Company except those

mentioned in the Report.

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the r,erification of

2.

J.

ffiffi
N%*

procedures on a test basis"



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates

Sun Arcade, Office No.305,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi lVlart,
Rajkot 360 002

Contact - 99090 13455

Ernail ID: cspoof a.vaghela0T05@gmail.com

ffiffi
6. The Secretarial Auclit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor

cf the efficiencSr or effectiveness with rn'hich the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

Place: RaJkot

Date: September O5, 2025

Proprietor
ACS 58593 CP 25'48.2

UDIN: AO58593@ALL77 L28
Peer Review Certiticate No.5838 I 2024

"?
For Pooja



AT{NE:KURE -4
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

(a) Industry structure and developments:

The packaging industry in India has witnessed significant growth driven by increasing demand
from manufacturing, FMCG, e-commerce, steel, cotton, construction, and logistics sectors.
The sector is expected to maintain robust growth momentum owing to rising industrialisation,
higher consumption patterns, and increasing emphasis on cost-efficient and sustainable
packaging solutions.

Within this industry, Polyester (PET) Straps have established themselves as a reliable and eco-

friendly substitute for traditional steel strapping. PET straps provide advantages such as high
tensile strength, flexibility, recyclability, resistance to rust and weather conditions, and
lower handling costs. Their usage has expanded significantly in steel coils, bales of cotton,
paper, bricks, tiles, and other heavy loads, thereby reducing reliance on conventional steel

strapping.

The industry is also witnessing a growing shift towards sustainable practices, with increasing

awareness of piastic waste management and recycling. PET straps, being IAOVI recyclable, align
u'ei1 with these environmental priorities. Furthernore, with the Government of India encouraging
renewable energy adoption, "Make in India' manufiaeturing initiatives, and green packaging
solutions, the PET straps sector is poised for continued growth.

At the same time, the industry remains fragmented, with the presence of a large number of
unorganised and regional players, leading to pricing pressure and competition. However,

organised manufacturers with strong quaiity control, capacity, and financial discipline are

expected to consolidate their market position and benefit from the growing demand.

Market Dynamics:

Increased Demand in E-commeree and Logistics:

The rapid expansion of e-commerce and organised retail in India has created strong momentum
for the packaging and logistics industry. With rising consumer preference for online shopping,
last-mile deliveries, and efficient supply chain management, there is growing demand for durable,
safe, and cost-effective packaging solutions.

Polyester (PEf) Straps play a critical role in this ecosystem by ensuring the safe bundling and
transportation of goods, reducing transit damage, and enhancing operational ef{iciency. Their light
weight, recyclability, and high tensile strength make them particularly suitable for securing
cartons, pallets, and heavy consignments in warehouses and distribution hubs.

The logistics sector, supported by Government initiatives such as (Make in India', oDigital

India" and the development of logistics parks and dedicated freight corridors, further
strengthens the demand base for PET straps. With the continuing boom in e-commerce and supply



chain optimisation, Gabriel Pet Straps Limited is well-positioned to capitalise on this trend by

expanding its reach to warehousing, retail distribution, and third-party logistics providers.

lVhy PET Straps are Increasingly Relevant in E-commerce and Logistics Growth:

The surge in e-comrnerce, organized retail, and logistics sen'ices has transformed packaging

requirements in India. With rising volumes of goods being shipped across long distances and

handled muitiple times within supply chains, lhe need for secure, durable, and cost efficient

packaging solutions has become paramount.

Polyester (PET) Straps have emerged as a preferred choice in this context for several reasons:

Strength and Durability: PET straps provide high tensiie strength and superior load

stability, ensuring that consignments remain intact during long-distance transport.
Lightweight and Cost-Effective: Compared to steel strapping, PET straps are lighter,
easier to handle, and reduce overall freight costs.

Safety in Handling: PEI straps have smooth, non-sharp edges, minimising the risk of
workplace injuries during packaging and handling.

. Recyclability and Sustainability: In line with the growing demand for eco-friendly
packaging, PET straps are 1007o recyclabie, supporting both corporate ESG goals and

government sustainatlility initiatives.
. Compatibitity with Automation: PET straps are suitable for use with automated strapping

machines in modern warehouses and distribution hubs, improving efficiency and speed.

As warehousing, logistics hubs, and last-mile delivery networks expand, PET straps are becoming

increasingly indispensable for carton packaging, palletisation, and heavy-load bundling. This
positions Gabriel Pet Straps Limited advantageously to serve the evolving needs of e-commerce

and logistics players in India.

The Advantages of Pet Strapping Is Expected to Gain Traction During Forecast Period:

With industries increasingly focused on cost efficiency, safety, and sustainability, the adoption

of Polyester (PET) Straps is expected to accelerate in the coming years. PET strapping is steadily

replacing traditional steel strapping and other conventional binding materials due to the multiple
advantages it offers:

High Strength and Load Stability: PET straps provide excellent tensile strength and maintain

consistent tension over time, making them suitabie for securing hear,y and bulky loads.

Weather and Corro"lor R"uistance: Unlike steel straps, PET straps do not rust or degrade when

exposed to moisture, ensuring product safety during storage and transit.

Lightweight and Safe Handling: PET straps are easier to transport, apply, and handle, while their
smooth edges reduce workplace injuries compared to steel strapping.



Cost-Effeetive: PET strapping reduces packaging and logistics costs by Lreing lighter and
compatible with both manuai and autcmated strapping machines.

Recyclability and Sustainability: As PET straps are 1007i, recSrclable, they align with the growing
focus on eco-friendly packaging solutions and ESG compliance.

Compatibility wtth Automation: Their adaptability to high-speed strapping machines used in
moderrr warehouses and manufacturing units r"nakes PET straps highly efficient.

Given these advantages, demand for PET straps is projected to gain significant traction across
steel, cotton, construction, logistics, and e-commerce sectors. Rising industrialisation, rapid
growth of e-eommerce supply chains, and greater emphasis on green packaging solutions are
expected to drive sustained growth for the PET strapping market during the forecast period.

PET Strap Market - Regional Insights:

The demand for Polyester {PET} Straps is witnessing sirong growth across both domestic and
international markets, driven by industrialisation, logistics expansion, and the increasing shift
towards sustainahle packaging solutions.

India (Domestic Market|: India is among the fastest-growing PET strap markets, supported by
robust activity in steel, cotton, paper, bricks, construction, and logistics sectors. The Government's
initiatives such as "Make in India", infrastructure development, and e-commerce penetration have
further accelerated demand. Gujarat, Maharashtra, and other industrial states remain major
consumption hubs owing to the concentration of steel mi1ls, textile units, and packaging clusters.

Asia-Pacific (Excluding India): Countries like China, Vietnam, and Indonesia have established
themselves as major manufacturing bases, generating high demand for PET strapping for exports,
industrial packaging, and logistics. The region is expected to remain a key driver of global PET
strap demand, with cost advantages and strong export orientation.

Europe: The European market is characterised by stricter sustainability and recycling regulations,
which favour the use of PET straps over steel. Demand is particularly strong in sectors like
automotive, construction materials, and logistics. Organised manufacturers with high-quality and
eco-certified PET straps are well-positioned to supply this market.

North America: The US and Canada are witnessing steady demand growth in e-commerce, retail
logistics, timber, and construction industries. The focus on lightweight, safe-to-handle, and
recyclable materials positions PET straps as a preferred aiternative.

Middle East & Africa: Emerging demand is visible from infrastructure projects and the packaging
needs of cement, steel, and construction industries. However, the market remains smaller
compared to Asia and Europe.

{b} Opportunities and Threats:



Opportunities:

Rising Demand for Eco-Friendly Packaging: With increasing emphasis on sustainability and
recyciability, PET straps are gaining preference over steel strapping. Their 100% recyclability aligns
with global ESG norms.

Expansion in E-commerce & Logistics: Rapid growth in online retail and logistics requires
strong, lightweight, and safe packaging material.s, creating significant demand for PET strapping.

Industrial Growth in India: Strong performance in steei, cotton, construction, timber, and paper

sectors provides a robust demand base for PET straps.

Export Potential: Growing international demand, particularly in Europe and Asia-Pacific, for
high-quality PET strapping opens opportunities for exports.

Technology & Automation: Increased adoption of automated packaging and strapping systems

in warehouses and factories enhances the relevance of PET straps.

Renewable Energy Integration: Investment in solar energr and energy-effrcient manufacturing
reduces costs and strengthens sustainability credentials.

Threats:

Raw Material Price Volatility: PET resin, the primary raw material, is derived from crude oil and
is subject to global price fluctuatiorrs, impacting margins.

Intense Competition: Presence of unorganised players and cheap imports may lead to pricing
pressure in the domestic market.

Cyclical End-User Industries: Demand is linked to industries like steel and constmction, which
are cyclical and sensitive to economic fluctuations.

Regulatory Changes: Stricter environmental laws or changes in packaging standards couid
increase compliance costs.

Foreign Exchange Risks: In case of future exports/imports, curr-ency fluctuations could affect
profitability.

SME Listing Volatility: ,{s an SME-listed company, the share price is more prone to market
volatility compared to main-board listed peers.

(c) Segment-wise or product-wise performance:

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing and saie of Polyester (PET)

Straps, which constitutes its only reportable business segment in terms of Ind AS 1Og - Operating
Segments. Accordingiy, the financial statements reflect the performance of a single segment.



During the year under review, the Company achieved Revenue from Operations r:f {3,084.39 lakh
as against {1,071"97 iakh in FY 2023-24, register:ing a growth of over L87.73oh year-on-year. This
strong performance was supported by:

Higher utilisation of the installed production capacity of 8-15 metric tonnes per day.
Expansion of the customer base to over I,OOO clients across 1O states in india.
Strong demand from core industries such as steel, cotton, paper, construction, timber,
and logistics.
Growing adoption of eco-friendly and recyclable PET straps in place of steel strapping.

The Company continues to focus on enhancing production efliciency, strengthening quality
standards, and broadening its market reach. With the successfui deployment of IPO proceeds

towards capacity enhancement and renew-able ener$/ initiatives, the Company expects to further
improve product performance and customer service in the coming years.

td) Outlook:

The outlook for the Polyester (PETI Straps industry remains positive, driven by strong demand
from steel, cotton, construction, logistics, and e-commerce sectors, along with a broader shift
towards eco-friendly and recyclable packaging materials. The continued expansion of
infrastructure, industrial production, and organised retail in India, coupled with the rapid
growth of e-commeree and supply chain networks, is expected to provide sustained demand for
PET strapping in the coming years.

For Gabriel Pet Straps Limited, the future growth strategy is anchored around:

{ Capacity Expansion: Leveraging IPO proceeds to enhance production capacity and meet
rising market demand.

/ Geographic Diversification: Expanding its customer Lrase across India and exploring
opportunities in export markets.
Sustainability Focus: Investment in renewabie enerry (solar power plant) and recyclable
PET solutions to strengthen ESG compliarrce.

Technology and Automation: Adoption of advanced production techniques and aiignment
with a.utomated strapping systems in warehouses and industries"

Operational Efliciency: Streamlining processes to maintain cost competitiveness despite
raw material price voiatility.

(el Risks and concernsi

While the long-term outlook for the PET straps industry is positive, the Company's operations are

exposed to certain risks and challenges:



1. Raw Material Price Volatility

PET resin, the primary raw material, is derived from crude oil and is subject to international price

fluctuations. Any sharp movement in crude prices can impact cost structures and profitability.

2. Intense Competition

The PET straps market in India is highly fragmented, with several unorganised players and imports
from iow-cost countries creating pricing pressure" Maintaining product quality and cost

competitiveness is criticai.

3. Cyclical End-User Industries

Demand for PET straps is closely linked to industries such as steel, cotton, construction, and
logistics, which are cyclical and sensitive to economic slowdowns. A downturn in these industries
ma,v adversely affect sales.

4. Regulatory and Compliance Risks

Stricter environmental regulations on plastics, packaging standards, or labour laws may increase

compliance costs. Timely adherence to evolving regulations is essentiai to avoid penalties and

reputational risks.

5. Foreign Exchange Risk

In case of future expansion into export markets, fluctuations in foreign exchange rates could.

impact margins and competitiveness.

6. SME Listing Volatility

As an SME-iisted company, the stock price may experience higher voiatiiity compared to main-
Lroard companies, influenced by limited liquidity and speculative trading.

Risk Mitigation Measures

The Company actively monitors these risks and has adopted measures such as diversification of
suppliers, prudent inventory management, cost optimisation, strengthening compliance
processes, and investments in renewable energy to mitigate potential impacts.

Internal control systems and their adequacy:

The Company has established a robust internal control framework commensurate with the size

and nature of its business operations. These systems are designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, accuracy of accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

{ft



Key features of the Company's internal controi framework include:

. Illell-defiined Policies and Procedures: Standard operating procedures and documented
policies covering all critical functions such as production, procurement, finance, sales, and
compliance.

Segregation of Duties: Adequate checks and balances with clear allocation of authority
and responsibiiities to ensure transparency and accountability.

ERP and IT Controls: Use of technology-drirren processes to strengthen financial reporting
and operaticnal efficiency.

Internal Audit Function: Periodic internal audits conducted by independent professionais

to evaluate the effectiveness of internai controls, risk management, and compliance.

Board and Audit Committee Oversight: Regular rel,iew of audit findings, inter-nal control
effectiveness, and corrective measures undertaken by the management"

{g} Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performanc€:

Debtors Turnover: 3.73 times

Inventory Turnover: 3.7 1 times

Current Ratio: 377.8

Debt Equity Ratio: 0.25

Operating Profit Margin l%l:6.75
Net Profit Margin (%): 5.05

Return on Net Worth: 0.28

thl Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, including
number of people employed:

The Cornpany's philosophy is to establish and build a high -performing organization, where each

individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity, to contribute to developing and achieving
individual excelience and departmental objectives and to continuously improve performance to
realize the full potential of our personnel. Industrial relations are cordial and satisfactory.

The employee strength as of March 31,2025 was 10 (Ten).

Date: O5.O9.2O25

Place: Paddhari
By Order ofthe Board of
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

(t F -2t ^1,,.l.l . 
=,v 

r,
<

Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chairman
DIN: O8959A42
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INDEPENDENT AT'DITORS' REPORT

To

The Members

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited
Paddhari, Rajkot

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the {inancia-l statements of Gabriel Pet Straps l-imited {"the Company"}, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 Marc?r 2A25, the Statement of Profit a::d Loss for the year ended
on ihat date, the Cash Florn' Statement for the year ended on that date and the notes to the financiai
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explalatory information"

In our opinion eind to the best of our information and according to the explaaations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the infarmation required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the rnanner so required and give a true and fair vieq, in conformity with the accor-rnting principles
generallSr accepted in India;

n Ia the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of aJfairs of the Company as at March 31,2*25

' In the r:ase of the Staiement of F\^afit arrd Loss, cf its profit far tl're year ended 3 L March 2A25

. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement. of the cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2025

Basis for opinion

\Iv'e canducted our au,iit in accordance with the Standan'ds on Auditing (SAs) specifierl u:-rrier seciior:
143ii0) of the Companies Act.,2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further describecl
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staternents section of our report"

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of trthics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethica,l requirements that are relevant t+ our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfiiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements ald the

#ffi{-{ Ft-r,r-

f \ reseaeWw
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
provide a basis for our opinion on the Iinancial statements.

appropriate to
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgmentz were of most significance in
our audit of the fina:rcial statements of the cur::ent period. These matters were addressed in tkre

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibl.e for providing ii:e other infa::mati*n. The other
information generally comprises the information included in the Compan1,,'s Annuai Report but dces

nr-:t inciude the Iinancia-1 statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion is on the financial statements and not on the Other Inforrnation accompanying the
finalcial staternents, and therefore, insofar as the Other Information is concerned, we do not express

any form of assurance oi" coriclusion thereon"

In connection with our audit of the financial staternents, our responsibility is to read the other
information rnhen it becomes available a-nd, in daing so, consider whether the other informaticn is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge cbtained during the course of
our audi"t or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Goveraance for the Fiaancial
Statements

The Compaly's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134i5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"ihe Act") vrittrr respect to the prepara'iion cf these star:daione financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finalcial performance, chariges in
equity ard cash flows of the Company in accordance witle the accounting principies generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Sta::dards specifred under section 133 of the Act. This re*pcnsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the pravisicns of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Compary ald for preventing and deiecting frautis a-i:lri other
irregula::ities; selection and Lppfication of appropriate accounting poiicies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staternents
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements,

Compan_rr's ability to continue as a going

the Board of Directors is responsible_ for assessing the

cablq, matters related to goingconcern, disclosing. as
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concern and r-rsing the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intenrjs

to liquidate the Companr,r or to cease operations: or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

arre free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high 1eve1 of assurance, lbut is r:slt a guarar:tec

that an audit ccnducted in accordance with SA's -wiil always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consid,erecl material if, individually or in
rhe aggregate, theSr could reasonabiS. L'e expected to infiuence the ec*nomic decisions of LLsers iaken

on the basis of these financial staternents.

As part of an audit in accoi:dance -',lith SAs, -we exercise professional judgmen'i a-nd ra-ii:taji;
professional skepticrsrn throughout the audit.

ItrIa :1 o n.

r Identif) anei assess th.e risks rf rnaterial r:::isstatement of lhe financial staternents, ll,hether due

to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive tr-r ihase ::isks, arirl obtain

audit evidence that is sufiicient ald appropriate tc provide a hasis for our opinion. The risk of
nr:+. detecting a maierial misstatement resulting from liaud is higher than for one resulting fr*m
error" as fraud may involve coilusion, 1-orgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or tl:e
or,,errid"e of internal control.

r Obtain al understanding of internal control relevant to the aud,it in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing al
opinian cn ihe effectiveness of ihe entity's internal control.

. Erraluate the appropriateness of accounting policies useri a::d the reasonableness of accr:unting

es-,iinates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use oi the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reo,1-iired to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disc1osureSareinadequate,tomodi$louropinion.ffibasedontheaudit

W



PRANAVRSHAH&CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Prop. Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
M.Corn., F.C.A.
E-mail : qapse&Bb8$@grxle!3."eagg&

Contact : +91 .8141343511 AF-$

Sun Arcade, Offiee No.3O5,
3"d Floor, Dhebar Road One way,

Opp. Indian Overseas Bank,
Above Prakash Stationery,

Rajkot

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may canse the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit ald significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that r,l'e identilv during our audit.

We also provide those charged with goverrrance with a statement that we have complied with reievant
ethical ::equirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independ,ence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report oa other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the companies {Auditor's report} order, 2A2A {"the order"} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section {11) of the secl^ion 143 of the Act, we give in the

"Ar.nentre A" a statement on the matters specif,red in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required try the section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and expianations which to the best of our
knoinledge and belief \,'ere necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have treen kept by the Cornpany
so fa:: as it appears from our examinalion of those books.

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and 1oss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this repcrt are in agreemerlt with the bocks of account;

d] In cur Opinion, the aforesaid finalcial statements comply with the appiicable accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies

{Accountsi Ruies, 2A14.

e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors as

and taken on record b3r the board of directors, none of the directors

on March 31, 2A25,

is disqualified as on
764{2) of the Act.

FRN,,
1 396S6W

DAcC

March 37,2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
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fl With respect of adequacy of the internal linancial control over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepa-rate report in
Annernrre - B.

g) With respect to the ottrer matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance witJ:

the requirement of rule 11 of tJre Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2At4:

The company does not have aly pending fitigation which would impact its financia]
position in its financial statement.

The company did not have any iong-term contracts inclr:ding derivative coniract; as

such the question of cornmenting on any- material foreseeable iosses thereon does nr:t
ari qc'

There has not "L:een an occasion in case cf the cCImparly during the Srear unde;: report

to transf,er any sums to the Investor Education and Pr*tection Fund. The question of
delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

(a) The malagement Lras represented that, ta the best of its kreornledge and brelief, no

funds (rnhich are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced

or lcanecl or invested {either from borrowed funds or share pren:ium or any ather
sources or kind of funds) b5r the ccmpany to or in an5r other personis) or entitS,{ies},

including foreign entities {"Intermediaries"}, w-ith the understanding, :n'hether

recorded in writing or otherw'ise, thai the Intermediar_v sha1l, whether, directl3' *r
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

r,,u'hatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultiroate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and belief, ::a

funds {rnhich are materiai either individuall3, or in the aggregate} have been received

b5z the company from any person other than ciirectors, including foreign entities

{"Funding Parties"}, r.rrith the unclerstanding, whet}ier;:ecorded in wniting or othei'wise,

that the Condpaly shall, whether, directl.rr or indirecti5, iend or invest in other persons

or entiiies identi{ied in any manner whatsoerzer by or on behalf of the company

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide arry guarantee, securit5r or the like on behalf oi
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us

to believe that representations under sub ciause (ii and (ii) of

11.

under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.
as provided



PRAI{AVRSHAH&CO.
C}IARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Prop. Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
M.eom., F.C.A.
E-mail : eg&ry&eh$9. g eelI".cqlgl
Contact : +91 8141343511 IND

Sun Arcade, Office No.3O5,
3'd Floor, Dhebar Road One way,

Opp. Iadian Overseas Bank,
A.bove Prakash Stationery,

Rajkot

v1.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention
of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2O13.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended

March 31,2A25, '"r,hich has a feature of recording audit traii {edit log) facilit3r and the
sarne has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered \ rith.

F()R, PRAI{AV R. SHAH & CO.

CI{ARTERED ACCOUNTANTSFRN:W

Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
Proprietor
Membership ltlo. 161945 i

UEII{ NO: 25 16 1945BMGKF;I2LV9

Place: Paddhari, Rajkot
Date: I&f;ay 29, 2025

G
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Anner<ure ..A" to the Independent Auditor's Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other iegal and regulatory requirements' section of our

repofi to the members of Gabriel Pet Straps Limited, of even date;

A.) The Compan;, hzs maintained proper records showing fu1l particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, Plant & Equipment.
B.) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Hence, this clause of the order is not
applicable.

As explained to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verilied by the
rnanagement at the year in a phased pericdical man11er, which in our opinion, is
reasonable, having regard to size of the company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies with respect to books ::ecords were noticed on such veriiication.

According to the information and explanations given tG us, the records exarnined by us and
based on the examination of the conveyaace cleeds provided to us, u,e report that, the title
deeds, comprising all the immorrable properties of land arrd buildings and shed, are h.eld in
the na;ne of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Compaly has not revalued its Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the
year under audit. Hence, this clause is not applicable to the Compan3i and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, \,ve report that no
proceedings have i:een initiated against the Ccmpany for hoiciing an,r,- benami proper1,,

under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitioni Act, 1988 {45 cf I9B8} and rules made

thereunder. Fience, reporting under this clause is nr:t applicaLrle to the Compan_u- ancl hence

not comrrrerrieri upon.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year b), the management and in our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and as informed io us no discrepancies
cf 1O% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed by the management.

The Compan5r fuss been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. Five Crores in
aggregate from banks and financial institutions during the year on the basis of securit3r' of
current assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the norma-l ccul-se

of audit of the financial statements, we have not found difference in balances of quarteriy
returns/statements fi.led b,y the Company with such banks ald financial institutions.
The Compan3r has granted ur:secured loans to parties other tham sul--sidia-ries, Jolnt
ventures and associates during the year

the aggregate amount of loan given during the year to parties other than subsidiaries, joint
ventures is of Rs. 26,67 ,2L,7951-, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with
respect to such loans is of Rs. 25,37 ,21,795 /-.
According to the inforrnation and expianation given to us
conducted by us, in our opinion all loans and advances

and conditions of the sarne made during the year are.

interest of the Company

arrd based on

in the nature
the audit procedure

of loans and terms

FRN.
1 39686W

ludicial to the
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tc, the loans and advances in the nature of loans given, the repayment of principal is on
demand and interest payment is on yearly basis and same is regular.

{d) there is no orrerdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans and advances in
the nature of loans given.

(e) there is no loan or advalce in the nature of loans granted falling due during the yetr, rvhich
has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans
or advances in the nature of loans given to same parties.

(0 the Company has granted loans Rs.26,67,2L,7951- which is repayable on demand and
sarne is ma;<imum outstanding alnolrnt during the year. The Company has granted
aggregate amount of loan Rs. 2,3O,0O,O00/- to promoters d.uring the year.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations girzen to Lts, the Company has
mostly complied the provisions of section 185 and 185 of the Compalies Act, 2013. F{owever,

during the year the Company has given loan to one of its directors in ccntravention of section
185 of the Companies Act, 2O 13 for very short span of time.

5. trn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
received deposits in contravention requirements of Chapter V of the Companies
the deposits were repaid during the fi.nancial year.

the company has

Act. Hor,vever, a7l

6. In our opinion and according tr: the information and expianations given to us, the maintenarrce
of cosi records has not specifi.ed by the Centra-! Government under section i4S i1i af the
Cornpanies Act, 2A13 in respect of activities carried out by the Company.

t. In respect of statutor3u" dues:

ai According to t}-re irrformation arrd explanations given to us and {irl th.e i:,a-sis of lr.:-r

examination of the records of the Company, Company is regular in depositing undisputecl
statutorv dues i.ncluding GST, Serr.'ice ?a:i, Pror.irlent Funds, Employees State lnsura-r:ce,

Income-tax, Sales-Tax, dut":,' of Customs, dili-1, cf Excise , Value Added Tax, Cess anct afl:)r other
statutary dues to the appropriate authority and the Company has no statutory dues on the last
day of the financial year concerneci for a period of more than sL.< months from the date thr:y
became pa1,'ab1e. The::e are no dues u,hich is outstanding for rnore than 5 lvI*nths rvhen th*',r

become payable.

b) AccorCing t* the information and explar:.ations given to us, no undisputed am*Lints pa3,'3i;i6

in respecf- *f prorrident funet, empio3rees'state insurance- ineome-tax, sales- tax. sr::rtice tax,
goods and senice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Cess and other material
statr-itcry cti-res lvere in arrears as at March 31, 2A25 for a period ol more than six mcnihs fi'*rn
the date they became pavable.

8. As per information and explanations available to us, the Company has no transaction in the
books of account which is required to be surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessment under the income Tax Act, 1961 (a3 of 1961).

9. {a} As per olrr information the Company has not made any default in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.
(b) As per our information the Company is not a declared de$ril*er*q: *iUfrf defaulter by any
bank or fi.nancial institution or other lender. ,.{q}&h. i

/d

*l
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(c) As per our information and expla::ations available to us, term loans, as and when oLrtained,
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

{e} As per our information, during the year, the Compa::y is nat having arry subsidiary, associate
or joint venture, corrsequently, the provisions of Clause (ei of 3((ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(f) As per our information, during the year, the Company is not having any subsidiary, associate
or joint venture, consequently, the provisions of Clause {f) of S((ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

10. (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer I
further putrlic offer {including debt instruments) hence, the reqr:irement to report on clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b} The Company has made preferential allotment by way of allotting 29,51,500 Equity Shares at
a Face Value of Rs. 1O.OO each with premium of Rs. 119.00 each aggregating to Rs

38,07,43,5001- {Rupees Thirty- Eight Crore Seven Lakhs Forty-Three Thousand Five Hundred
O,rly) by duiy cornplying provisions of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the same has been used for the purposes it was raised.

11. (a) Based on the audit procedure performed and as per information and expianations giver: by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Ccmpany or any fraud on the Company has
treen noticed oi: reported dr-rring the 3iear.

ib) Clause {bi of Clause 3{xi} of the Order is nat applicatrle in vierv of our comrnents in Clause
3{xii{ai above.

(c) Clause {c) of Clause 3{xi} of tire Ordpr is n*t applicatrle in vie-;; of our comments in Clause
s(xi){a} above.

LZ. The Company is trot a Nidhi Company and accordingiy, paragraph 3 {xii} of the ordei: is not
applicable to the Company"

1a
1J. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, transactions with the related pa-rdes are in complia:rce with section 17?

and 188 of the Act. Where applicabie, the details of such transaetions have been disclosed in the
frnancial statements as required by the appiicable accounting staldards.

14. {ai In aur opinion the Company has an adequate Internal Audit system comrnensurate r,nrth the
size and the nature of its business.

{b} We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit. issued to t}re
Company duri.ng the vear and till iate, in determining the nature, tirning a,ncl extent of our audit
procedures.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions witll directors
or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company is not required to be registered u:_4gjection t45-IA of the
Resen e Bank of India Act 1934. ,6s.rryi)

L7. Tle Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial fis$prand h'(€P€ ifnmediately
a
4
*
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Prop. Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
M.Com", F.C.A"
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Contact : +91 8141343511 INDI

Sun Arcade, Otlice No.3O5,
3'd Floor, Dhebar Road Oae way,

Opp. Iadiaa Overseas Bank,
Above Prakash Statioaery,

Rajkot

precerling financiai -year "

18. Statutory Auditors of the Company has not resigned during the year.

19. On the basis of the finalcial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reaJizatton of frnancial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are ol the opinion, that
the Company is capable of meeting its liabiiities existing at the date of balance Sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. During tJre year under audit, the clause 3(xx) of the order is not applicable to the Company due
to the Company does not have exceeding net worth of rupees five hundred crores nor turnover of
rLrpees one thousand crores nor net profrt of rupees five crores during the immediately preceding
financial year"

21. The Company has

company as on h{arch
to the Cnmpany.

neither Parent Company nor any subsidiarylassociate/joint-venture
31,2025, con"sequentiy, the provisions of Clause 3{xxi} are not applicable

Chartered Accoun
FRN:139686W

FOR, Pranav R. Shah & CO.

Pranav R Shah
Proprietor
Membership No.161

UDIN $O: 25 16 1945BMGKEY2L79

Place: Paddhari, Rqikot
Date:29.O5.2O25
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Contact : +91 8141343511 INDI

Sun Arcade, Offiee No.3O5,
3"d Floor, Dhebar Road One way,

Opp. Indian Overseas Bank,
Above Prakash Stationery,

Rajkot

ANI{EXT'RE ..B'' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
under C1ause{i} of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,2O13 {the 

(Act"l

Opinion

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of
GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED (the "Company") as of March 31,2A25 in conjunction with our audit
of the Standalcne Financial Staternents of the Compan3r for the year entied on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
March 31,2A25, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by such companies coasidering the essential components of such internal controls stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Fina:rcial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the "Guidance lrlote"}.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over finalcial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAIJ. These responsiLrilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that rn'ere operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including ad,herence to company 's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, ard the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013"

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibiiity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal finaricial controls with reference
to Staldalone Financial Staternents based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal finalciat controls witl: reference to Standalone
Financial Statements. ?hose Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comp$ with ethical
requirements and p1a:r and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assu t whether adequate



PRANAVRSHAH&CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Prop. Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
M.Com., F.C"A"
E-mail : qepryqheh&S@Sqseti&.q€@

Contact : +91.814194351 1

SUrr Accade, Office No,3O5,
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Opp. Indian Overseas Bank,
Above Frakash Statioaery,

Rajkot

internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements was esta-ulished and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls u"ith reference to Standalone Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Finalcial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing arrd evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgernent, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we han e obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Cornpany's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A c*mpany's int*rnal financiai control l.,,itl: reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process
designed to pror,'ide reasonable assllralce regarding the reliabilit_u* of financial r:eporting and the
preparatir:n of financiai statements for external purpr:ses in accordance with generaiiy erccepteci

a-ccounting principles. A company's internal fina:rcia1 control with reference to Standal+ne Financial
Statements inctrud,es those policies and procedures that;

{1} pertain to the ma-intenance of records t1ea,t, in reasonable detail, accurately ancl fairl1, rellect the
transaci"ions and dispositions of the assets of ii:e campany;

{2} provide reasonabie assurance that tra:rsactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepararion
cf financial staiernents in accordance rviih generally accept-ed accor-rnting prir:ciples, a::d that
receipts and expenditures of the coffipany are being rnade only in accordance .*ritl:

authanzations of management ald directors of the companyi atd

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detectian of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets rhat cor-rld have a materiai eifect orr Lhe

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations
possibility of collusion or improper
error or fraud may occur and not

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
management override of control isstatements due to

ion of the inlernal

DaCG

1 39686W

be detected. A1so, projection



FRANAVRSHAH&CO.
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Prop. Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
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{inancial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financia-l Statements may
become inadequate kiecause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policles or procedures may deteriorate.

FOR, Pranav R. Shah & CO.

Chartered Accountants

PraRav R Shah
Proprietor
Membership No. 1 6 1 th$i:S-;"-
UDIN NO: 25 16 1945BMGKEY2 179

Ptrace: Paddhari, Rqikot
Date: 29.45"2A25
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GABRIEL PET' STRAPS LIh{ITED
Pl*t No. 23, Ihdhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol I'ump, |amnagar High Way,

Paddhari, tia;kot 36CI110, Gujarat, trlJ

Balance Sheet As at 31st March, 2$25 (Rupees in Thousand

PARIICULARS Nofe
h.lrr

-.4s ni.l lsi kI*rtlt, )B2t As at 31st Mat"ch, 2*21

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :

A) Sharchaldq'sFuttds

{a) 3hare Capital J 55,933,10 lo,+o6.+L

(bi Reserves and Surplus 1 4,51,.:;4,3.8i 79,237.9i

{c) Monev received asainst share warrarris
(2) Share Awlicationmoneu pendinc allotfiefi
(3) N on-Cunent LiaWities

(r) Lonq-Terl Borrowiags 5 74,2-14.91 23,414.17

(lri Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 10 3.37

(") Other Lonq Term Liabilities
(d) Lang Terrn Provisions

(4) Ca*xntliabilities
(a) Short-Term Borro*.ings 3 5,5S7.0{

{b) Iratle Pa.i.ables Tctal Outstaltline due to

{n lvlicro and Small e*lerprises

ii) Other fhalr Micro and Small enterprises 6 232.45

(c) 3ther Current Liabilities 7 1 31.37 4315.69
d) Short-Term Provisions I 1aj3._1il 495"1.

Total Equity & Liabilities 5,22,432.78 1,39,441.78

ASSETS:-

t1) Non-Curent Assets

a) Propertl,'. Plant ancl Equipment antl krtalgibie Assets

I Property, Plant ard Equipment 9 52,407.41 45,846.21

iii h'rtarrgitr1e assets

iii) iapital rr.ork-io-progress

iv) Intangible asscts under tlevelopment

{b} Noa-current investfirents

Ic) Deferred tax assets {net) 1A

(di Long term loans and advarces

(") Sther *on-current assets

(2) Cwrcnt Assets

{a) Curent investments 12 4.01 ?nn

ib) Inventories 13 82,771.74 58,353.35

{c) Irade receivables l4 37,106.28 10,136.76

(di Cash arrd cash eguivalents 15 77,1J03.57 78,&8{r.12

{e) lhort-ierm loans and advances a1 ) AA ))1 -a 9.00

ifi Otlrer rirrrent assels 16 9,518.38 o208.34
Total Assets 5,22,032.78 1.,39,M7.78

Sienificant Accountins Policies 't-?

Notes forming part of the financial statements 3-ZJ

PRANAVR S}IAH&CO.
Cfuartewil Acco*nta*ts

FRN No;139686Id

(d-P-.'
"Jilo*d*HAr SHAH

cnenrrnroxccoulnal\rrs

Men.No;767945

IIDIN: 251 61 91l5BM GI{8Y2179

Audit Report2$211-25

Date:29.05.2025

Ptace: Piiddhan Rajkot 

-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

n ?. lt wv,
J' I / 

---<=-
Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

- 

2
(.ters.15.uz-rr

Mr. Yivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

Whole-time Direc{or

DIN: {ts992334

{w
Ms. Ekta Shravankumar Mohinani

Company Secretary & Complial<e Of,ficer

ACS:65666 2€=

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Whole-time Director
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GABRIEI, PET STRAPS LIh,IITED
Plot l{c. 23, Ra<.the Industrial Area, Paetrdhari Bypass, Behind Iteliance Petrol Pump, }amnagar High Way,

Pacirlhad, Raikot 36011A, Gujara! iN
t -- !L^.,^-- ^-f,^l f l-r f,r^--L lrrtEtlrr trti l=Jr ftru<u .trt.rl.ll(rl, 

-r,: 
r { Rupees in Thousand)

P,4]lTICULA]IS
Note

No.

Year endeil llst
Marctu,2025

Year ended 31st

Msrdr,2024
(i) Revenu.e from operatiorx 17 3,08,.138.55 1,07,197.42

(ii) Gther income 18 r n7, a1 69"17

(iii) Iotal income 3,09,51.X.38 1,07,266.59

{iv} ExBenses:-

(a) ost of materials colsumed 19 2,61,620.51 84,038.02

(b) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

(c) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- Progress

and Stock-in-Trade

{d} EmlrloYee benefits expense 20 7,U/ C.64

(e) Finance costs 21 .il,1l}0.2.1 16'1.94

{f} Depreciation and amcrtization expense 9 3,938.18 133.41

{g} Dther expenses 22 15,851.62 11,057.77

Total erpeases 2,88,684.17 98,466.94

(") Frofit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {iii-iv)
20,e27.21 8,799.65

{"i) Exceptional items

Profit belore extraordinarl, ifeme and tax (t.-r'i) 20,827"21 8,799.65

(vii Extraordinarv items

iix) Profit before ta-r (vii-viii 24,827.21 8,799.65

(x) Iax expense :-

(1) Current tax 5,246.0C 2,287.91

(2\ Iax Adiustment o{ earlier Year

{3} Deferred tax 3.37

Iotal tax expense 5,246"44 2,291"28

(xi) Profit for the period frorn continuing operaticns {ix-x} 15,581.21 6,508.37

{xii Profit from discontinuing operations

{xii Tax expense of discontinuing operations

(xiv Profit from discontinuing operations (after tax) (xii-xiii)
(r*) Profit for the period {xi+xiv} 15,581.21 5,508.37

(xvi Earnings per equitv share :- 23

(1) Basic 2.78 2.46

(2) Diluted

Sisnificant Accounting Policies 1-2

Notes forming part of the finaneial statements ,1-2.)

For and on behalf of the Boad of Diectors of

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

3,V5W
Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

-tu
Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Whole-time Director

DIN:08959843

GG.F "C...
l\tlr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiva

Whole-time Director

DIN:08992334

UDIN: 251619458MGKEY2179

Audit Report 2024-25

Date:29.05.20'25

Ms. Ekta Shravankumar ll{ohinani

Company Secretaay & Compliance Officer

ACS:65666

w*7
PRANAdIESHBHAT STIAH

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Me*r.No.:16.1945
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Cash Flow Statement for the'.,ear ended 31st liarch 2025 i

Year ended 3Lst March,

LVLA

(A) Cash flows from operating activities r
Profit before tax i: 8,799.65

i

2*,827.21

-74747.45 ::
-69,896.58

Cash generated from operations -3,02,112.55 -60,962.92

:-, "',:':::'
[.;;1vr,re1'1111i6" attii gutortisrttiott ttl:i:lst: __ __j_.?]i]q 1:i-l.ili

Operating profit before changes in non-curren{'current assets 24,765.39 3p33s6
and liabiiities

fur,l.erilfirlal-rci.aliiai:iiities.-j.]80.|]|].l,81t,..E;-

Adjustments for:
Direct T*xes Paid -5,246.00 -5,246.0C -2287.91 -2,287.91

Nef iash f rony'(used in) operaLing activities +S?f5S55 -63250ff3

(B) Cash flows from investing activities :-

Purchase of capital assets

Purchsse of other non-current inLlesbneytts

Net cash frosa/{ssed in} invesfing activities

-o/-)o l,uu

(C) Cash flows from financing activities :-

Proceeds frow Issue of Equity Slwre Cttpital

Proceeds from Issue of Equity Shxe Capital

Proceeds from long-te*n bowutings

Rep ayment of Lon g-teruz b onuuin gs

Proceeds from short-term borcozoittgs

Repayment of short-term bonontings

Net cash frorl{used in) financing activities

i':'

t;.

:xrlii:
-45,98A.22

-2.00

o 100 nt')

72,729.64

26,468.40

23,414.17

5,507.00

Opening cash and cash equivalents

Ci*sing cash and cash equivatrents

12s;]19.1?

18,885.12

-_:
18,886.12

pr2 Al\IA\/ 12 q,lJA}{,t- a-n

Chartered AccouriatiE

FRN No.:13e686w (J 
-

Gs\"?-
PRANAV nllrsfnnr SHAH

C IIART ERED ACCO UATTANIS

Mem.No.:161945

UDIN: 251619458MGKEY2179

Audit Report 2024-25

Date:29.05.2025

For and on irehalf of the Board of uirect,rrs

Cabriel Pet Skaps Limited

5,P,5
Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

G;i*'fs.'€.r
Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

Whole-time Uirector

tr)IN:1t8992:134

:ts

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

!trrhole-time Director

DIN:08959843

Ms. Ekta Shravankumar Nfohinani

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

ACS:65666
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{ Rr:pees in ThousanC'i

-3,2tt,877.91
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GABR.IEL TET STRAPS LIMITEI)
Ptrot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area. Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petral Pump, lamnagar High

Way, Paddhari" Rafkot 360110, Gujarat,IN

3. Share Capital

iai Authorised, issi:ed, sribscritred and fully paid up

Ptrticulsrs As *t 31-0.i-2fi.5 . s ot 3'l-0.1-2024

Atithorised Cayital
50,{}0,i}iilJ .duthoriseti Capital 6fi{XJ0 5tlll00

iPrevio'-rs lear: 5i),0il,{}ii{i Equitr' 9hares of Rs 1ti eai:irl

Total 6,0,000.00 50iXJ0

{ssred, S*bscri}:ed and Paid-up Capitai

55.1]E,34ii Eqriitr Shares cf Rs. 10.0i) eaclr fuilr. paid 55,983.,10 2615*.1

flruring tht lear, the Companr. issued 29,5 i,51]G Eqilifl- 9]rarr:s as Preir.:rr-nliai

.li.liotnit; ,- ti

Total 55,983.40 26,468.40

(b) Reconcitriatir:rn of the share outstanding at the beginnixg and at the end of reporting period 
=

Particulars

ii1 -hares outstar:iiir.ig at fl:r: L-,eEirning of the r-ear

(2) Sharet rss*er-i ;lurin;1 the r:ear

i3) :har*s 1-rou-giri !:ark rir:r'ing the veai:

(4) Shares outstanding at the end of the vear {1+2-,1}

As at 3'1-03-2A25

{in Thousand}
Unit Anrcunt

:6/168,+0 _i6{{iS.+ii

295i50{i 29.515.00

5598340 55.983.40

As at 31 -43-2024

{in Thousand}
Unit Amourtt
t0ij00 100

2636840 25368.,i0

-,:
26468401 26468.4

(c) the rights, preferences and restricticns attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution
of dir.idends and the repayment of eapital :-

The Company has only one class of shares, i.e., equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of Iiquidation of the Company, eryrity shareholders wiII be

entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company a{ter distribution of all preterential amounts. The distribudon will
be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(d) Detalls tf Aggregate number and class of shares ailotted as fully paid-up b'y way o{ bonus shares for the perlod
of five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet dale:

Aggregate number of shares allotted as fuIly paid-up by
way of bonus shares

\io P:r.:nus Sharer issuer"l during tire year

Date of shares allotted as fully paid-up by way of bonus

shares

{e} Details of Sharehalders halding more than 57o shares in the Company is as belowl

As at 37-03-2425 As st 31-43-2$24
?erticttlars

hir. Jal Paresh'hhai Sirair

,\,Ir. \,'iv e k IJli a r nt e n cl ra Lrh ai Kar.at}riv a

\.1r. \'inral Dar-a birai \iarasar-'ia

Class o.f Shares

Eqr.rifl'- Share

Equitl,Share

Equig Share

Shsres

"1651928

82596t')

841 560

1? lq lln il

iln Held

14.75

I ).tJ 1

5hares
.)4612fi

453.{60

+lr+bi,

i E] 3840

B/s Helil

34.2t

17.13

17_L1

{f} Shares held by promcters at the end of the year:

Promoter Name No. of Shates tI) of total shares % of Change

during
the 

-rzear

Mr. Iay Pareshbhai Shah 16.51,920.0 29.51 +,/J

r\ir. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiva 8.25,960.i) 14.75 2.38

N,{r. \drnalbhai Davabhai Varasada 8,41,560.il 15.03 2.10

Mrs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah 8.750.0 0.76 a.\7

Mr. Ankit Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya 8,750.0 8.16 9.17

Mr. Aakash Nilesh Kavathiya 8,750.0 0.76 L-|. -t./

Mrs. ShdpabenVimalkumarVarasada I )-r iail ii 0.43

q

[:

r,#.)
\1 
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Retained Eanings

As per last balance sheet 6,54837

Provision for tax _,_-1 : .:r

lncome tax paid ::i::'!l:,1 n 1cr !1
-a,Lttt t t

Profit {or ihe year lilc)- f 'l 55i)8.37

$ubrTot:l 27,348.75 h\llt {/

Securities Premium Reseyve

As per last balance sheet T) 7)q 6{.,

Securities Premium 3,5L,2)8.50 111..6A

IPO Security and I'rerriurrr i:, 72618

C--I- T^!.,JUr'- t utst 4 )? Cqg.-I0 72,729.68

Totai 4_51 lfli 85 10 aan D1

la) Lanq-term borrorvings

Otircr ia*ns anfi adt:ances {Un-seured )

Gabriel Pet Skaps LLP 0 2,760.47

x Sub-Total x 0 2,76$.47

Terin laaus:froru banks {Secured )

TISB CC -23 C 2,539.29

TISB Construction 3,957-92

TISB Machinery 11 t10'7 a1
Lrt\J//.-r 14.1_46.19

* Sub-Tatat * 1:t,211.91 lU,L1c5, / U

" TOTAL * 14,214_91 23,414"1i

Where a company is a declared willful defaalter by ar.y bank or financial instii*tion ar cther lender, fcllata,-ing

details shall be given

SN Particualrs
Date of Declaration as willful defaulter Arrrount of

defaults

Nature cf
defaults

r I NTAat NA 1\T A NTA

{b) Shorf-term trorrowings

Otlrcr loans qnd adosnces (Un*secured)

S,hah a;rd Ci;irrpa,rv (Loa;i) I} 7fr04

Shah N{anilal Somchand (Loan} a 2947
* St:b-Tn!*l * { {flf ito

" Totai * 5,507.8(

I D ^^^*.^ ^-^: C.---r--^i. l\gaEr ! E d! lu J ut Pr u5

5. Borrolvings

As at i1-0i-2fi25 As gt

ll
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GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED

PIof lVo. 23, Radhe Inclustial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliarcce Petral Parnp, lamnagar High
Way, Paddhari, Rajkot 36A11-0, Gujarat,lN

6. Trade Payables
Ageing aftraile payablcs k * bel

Parttculo

ow: As at 31-03-

Outstan*ing for.follortting periods frorn due dflte o.f paynnai

<1Tear
I

7-2 Years | :-.: vcan
i

> 3Yeflrs Totnl

Undispumddues - (kirurc

Sundry Creditors u.lil) 32-45

32.45

32,fi

0.00 tt"Ul 0.0il 232.45

.t 4.00 0.0a 4.00 &.04

4.00 0.4fi a"0a 0.00 I zsz.+s

,Vc. Payable Namewise Report
As OrDate 3Y03/2025 {Amt in Thousands}

Particulars Pending Amaunt

BIGS^UARE SERI/,CES PRIVATE UMITED 12.98

CEATIfiAI DEPOSITORY SEEWCE LM s.54

DErHr&dIASl?{AN IR{SPOnT CO LTD 2C.74

PARESI' KARS HAN BHAI DIIAMELIY A 9.43

PGVCLA,/C 184.74

SI4/AS ?II( AIR ENGINEENTAIG LA6

Total 232.45

7. Other Current Liabilities
Partianl*rs As tt Mardr

31, 2025

.i ilh

r]. t9

l..i il,l

il.+0

,l!r.u6

:,.71

1i 40

I L-1.3q

'1,31..57

As atMarch31,202/l

0J0
--.-** 0.00*-.-_- 

gi.l
-***_-"* 

912

2287.91--- 
9-53

n7
-_?1

- 

o.'o

_ 
**..ffi-g6

--*---la
4.(N

1S9-00

177445

-- 

-5.69

2rt!r*r!-Tty:lr"yr!-E^"
Tff"g-03c)"F_Y-2a?_:F""-_-_

IDSII?E- -
"c*csJ!3qnrc{99' . " ^*--
tc_fl,c1sl!3-d-qg_.

Provision for Tax

SCff 
"-C".f, 

l",l g;t 
^_ --"-_

ID-s-izl-q- IL23ry!34 * * "

IH.l?"glg_20:*rJ
m_gl?19,[Y_-2-0_2i /"?!. . _

wlWiliii..:-:::
-csl"{ke9:'J9y-tt":e.
P-{rq-9y**4?re}restl!-":

-Pis":I9F",*t-SHIxS:r-.
Siyaram Po!..mers

* Sttb-Tatal

* Sub-Total
-*"roTAL _-_l_

1.37-871

8. Short-term Provisions
Particularc As atMarch

_lLlW
As tt Mnrch 31,2A24

OtherProt*ion

*U#r:*$ffi---
:** *i:'*:_T
I'rovlslon tor,Employee

fu3-t"lvp-t:-":-- :-
l*:x*rPl"--
*-,::"-::*l-":311*.*--*
Professional Tax

" Sub-Totcl

29.00

::*ss

46LsS

+qr-r
**;.n

4.n
;es^rs

Benefits

:161.",0

163.30

* Slb-Tot*l-- "T;x 163.30

6



GABRIEL PET STR.APS LIh,{ITED

(a) Property, plant anr nent

Buililinxs tOwn Asset)

Sred Constructicn 6788.25 67fi8.25 637.2f hi7 lE i r-l',.l:.i: ;.ii iX l:-

" Sttb-Tatal " b7A8.25 0 6?08.25 n 63?.28 a 637.281 6\7{t.t alna lE

Et ttttijf,,llre od Eixtur es (Oum Ai s et)

Roofing Sheets 2.89 0.5: 0.5: 2.8t

-l-bt a a *.5i 2.89

Lantl(OwnAsset)
Factory Land 21779.3{ 1A321 :il5ili.-:li 21779.3t

" Sul>Tatn 21179.3( 1032i n 0 0 0 31506.30 21779,31

{'tirt: edilit rtrcllt (Azi;ti Assel

Air Conditioner 51.94 1.3.44 13.45 38.1t 5'i.91

-l.-n/-^-^-^ 1A Ot

Hand Pailet Truck ?n or 3.7t 171e 2L).9-l

Laptop i+.-: tc, {\c 14.4? aA l: r! 14.82

Mobile 135.51 ,tl.l 10.8: 32.28 43.1C oa fl 124.69

Mobile 36.5t o 1! .).4 27.t-1 a\a af

Mctor l,). / ) i3. ,,lt a rl( 11 a' 13.71

'Sub-Totsl " 346.56 45.0!] u b 1f,,.{}.q

Plttti! trtttl Equiwnett {Otmt Asset)

Bag Closure lvdachine .1.6t 4. 0"85 0.8: 3.83 4.68

Machine 2473.78 447.74 -i..l ) ,' 2826.{r 2473.78

Machine {Cutter) 20.9f 3.8C j.tt{ 17.18 2t).98,

Machine {Msrasement Table) : t:.!:,1 30.64 3C.a 169-28

Machinerv 1 *)-l -|26.69
1.22.5t 324.29 446.81 15M_O1 1741.41

Plastic Extrusicn Machine 13249_8{ 'x98.21 - r'ln -1
!l:a: I ir 13249.8{

" Sub-Total * 17742.52 126.89 0 17869.4']. 122.59 3205.54 s 3328,13 1454X.28 L7619.9
* Tatal * 45979.62 10498.9E 56478.5i 3,22"59 3938.18 laiTl 

=( 45846.21

#ffi
a;

Plot Nc;. )3, Radhe {ndustrial Area, Fatldkari Byyass, Eehixd R eli*rcce Petrttl Pump, } *ntn*gar ltrigh

Way, Pitddlt{tri/ Rfiikat 360118, Gujarut, IN

9. Properfv, plant and equipment and Intangibie Assets

:pre ci ati on7'Arnorti s

As at
31-83-

2824

0

li

I j:iili_r.,riri , I

{

20.-q4 C

ie.91

0l (
I

0 L i
:,0.8: 94.,9"4 1{_r5.

{ {

t t

{ 2{}.9t !

0 I i-19.,1f I

! 1950"8!

( t 13249.I t



GABRIEL FET STRAPS LIMITED
FIof No. 23, Raolke lndustrial Area, Padclhari Byp*ss, Befuind Relicrnce Petrot Puftrp,lamnagar High \Yay,

Paildhari, Raikot 36ffi1A, Gui arat, IN
t{-}. I}eferred tax assets / iliabilities)

Co*nponents of defeted tax qssets anil liabilities *s at March 31, 2A25 is ss belor*:
?crtictLLtrs Brtlance as ut

Ayril 1,2A21

Recognised,/

(reztersed) irt

yr*fit and loss

duing tle rlear

lie cogtt i s c d itt Lt t f rtt'

rt:trtprehctts ite
iir.ct;*te dur*tg tht

qe$r

Recognised

in

eEdty
duing the

Rs.lstrce tts at
Merch 31,2024

O ef e * e d tsx liab ilit ies:

Deffered Tax Liabilitv
+ Sub-Total *

N et deferred tax asset*liabilities)

Discloseel as:

Deferred tax liabilities 0?et)

11. Loans and Advances

a) Short-term loans and advances

Particulsrs T-..--t yl'(

i-lnsr-cru'ed

Lalsecured

llnsi:,.-i; rr:ii

Ur-:sr'i i:re ri

Ltnsei ln r:ri

U::secnreti

l-ir-ise;. rrr"r:ri

Unsecurcii

LrlLgar+rtl(i

Ulsecure.l

" 5*!:- Fotal

Se..,urr.,,1

$ 5ul-:'Total

St-'r:r:L*r-l

Seci:ri:il

' Siiit-T ote!

"'f stai

As st March

Jlt tv!:t

I.\,t\jar-t./,I

:-:),i,lgar. I b

i(1.{)?'i.15

i h,i)1,i.1{.)

tl,i07 2i:

'{,(li-i'-:.62

r5,;0{}.0(l

.{,ili$.rlcr

;,:-1,1r2 i .r-l:

i i.r,{l.l I .i,r7

a i4 al1 ?L

As at March 31,

2*24

Loans ardAilztanees

Cld-sLrr.Er''Ji;LLP* -

er"d;;; s"ffEu""rr p, L r-ta

Gffi;F"bri. iLP 
***^--

-c-ie*ii:P-*1l"-i*-------
K:-*-y-g-:*9-:::*-:-q::"r9::,Yi:::,i*f-
M Seven Elements LLP

M;];;A;;i+egryi'- * : -_ -: _-
Pgq-e Pgll"lg:'-*4.- . 

^

i-s,v-T-**-y*1.:y":[qy.]"*r*

-s-3ll-ae-":1"5-Y*e:::LP-

&ffi-**-
ru iubi, J#.ffio"g.gt92*1";q _-- -

ireiatedParties 
' - "

ie",-IeSI- :-* :::--:--:* .v,-r\5,y:Fy: _ 
_ _

12. Current Investment

7,5110.C0

7,sixi.il(i

15,000"00

2,6s,221.76

{} i}{)

D.{X}

i].{ni

il.0t)

i].rlii

t)"i){ )

a).0i1

{i.ix}

il. ili.i

{i.0{i

,i.tltl

o alrl

9.0()

{.i. i.}{_}

il inl

0.0tr

f .il{i

iai Amount of quoted investruents

Pcrticuktrs

{{iiiiiii ,ahLtffs

:I.CB 5H iRES

Typt I -; l, nf )/r1:

iltittttot t

A; *! 3i-{}3-2{t24

Utrit Annuttt

,' L.Lrl

-2_ i,:i

ffi

Ut'tit

i) 4.ili

4.01

4.{}1

* SEb-Total*
- T"t"l -



3. Inl entories
Psiticulars

".IO'IAI

ock-in-trade

I As at 31-03-20251

i://\/+

&2771'"74

As tzt 31-A3-2024

58,15.1.3:

58353.35

14. Trade recei\.'ables

Ageing of trade receivables and credit risk arising there from is as below:

As at 31-03-2025

Psrtintlars NotDue

< {: lldoxl}

Utrtl i ;7r u tt d Tr*le Rc rc ir sltl t - C o ns id ra d go o d

.'ii;rrrlil Receirable iTiiib.:8
* Sab-Tttal *
- -TOTAL"

37,106.28

37,746.28

37t86.28

371G6.28

As at 31-113-2024

F*rticuhrs Noi Dre Outstandixg {or follotait4 yeiods .f'rort thte dstp af paymni

< 6 fuIonth 6 Mo*tk ta -l-2 years ).-i years > 3 Total

Ur u:l isp ltt ri Tr'tdr R-t cc it, ub le -C mtsidtt'e d good

9ui-rr-iiw Recr:iv*blc irs pi-r 1ili3+.7b i ili lrl.7i-

* Sab-Total*

-TCEAT-
10,136.75

l;4fi6r8

i013b.7b

iill lt-;.,i{:

15. Cash a-nd Cash Equivalents
P*tticu!srs

B* lnrrtr,-q t; i t i r b o yits

.1 ::i:: - i-'i: rrt;: i Ai:rl:ii-rti

l-l:,ii - i- C .,\.i *Lr ttl

iiSB - i-i:lrclt -trriuni

tcslt on llcnd
I,isi-; lir.r-,'.;ttt

* Stb-Total

" Sub-Tatal
* Total

nt 31-03-2*24

12,1)74.43 |
j.l;: ls

9,i,1*2.1b i$,385.i:
b9,832.,]7 18,886.i2

I 17rr Arl

I, I 7r).h0

71003.57 18.886,12

at 31 -03-2025

16. Other rurrent assets
Pttrticrtltrs

P-+-qrs".-:-_--*--
9P"9-L?-"s:::!-

kl:lsr9rxglPsqs+--
I9v"!!-D"rP-.-r!"" "*-.- -
BSE*L-|D-/-s-*.jll!y*g"p,o'jl.

"o"liiii ili,iii
Adrancefl;.*
Cst'ci"it 

*- "

TCS Receivable

I U5 l{ecelvatlle

* Syb-Tatsl

ffi,
-TOTAL

..{s rl ii-ti-3-.?G2i

19.lo

i,i:i.r'. !f
'$a)r 9S

2,175._76

(ltJ rl, r r{ l

7.1 1.42

5..1 i
1$1..1:!

7,{t4il.{}2

15tE:tSl

A.s ttt 31-il3-2fi24

805.98

ffi
**t2oo

"x47.23
**s2.21

72.92

540236

62S8J4

+

S/ LJ-l \ct

1,\roseeaWffi
?\JBIGffi

-t-l _1 371"86.2t

{



GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddlwri Bypass, Beh*td Reliance Petrol Ptnnp, f amnagar High

W'cq, Paddhari, Raikot 360110, Guiayat, N
Alc" Receivable Namewise Report of Note No.14

Particulars

{Amtin Thousands}

as nt lLA3.2g25

Pending Amaunt

493.83

ABI{AYTRADING COMPANY i492.94

217.50

69.84

BSEL?-D

FLAXAPPARELSPVTLTD ZZ1.BB

GLOBAL TECII]VITEX I{YGENTC PRODUCr

GOYALENIERFRISE

HIND POTYBLEMDS LLP 1.AA

162.13

794.86

LA)OV'I]\I,4RAYAN COTTON IhIDUSTRIES 587.64

158.10

LIGHTECHFAARIC 1297.24

WANGALMTTRTT COTTEX 3.04

I{ILAN GIIJMNG PRESSING T&IIIED 497.78

V{UKE SHBHAI (OEEICE RENO VAU ON ) 50.0a

V-FAB TEXIILEPIiTTID 3076.74

VARIYA IIVTERNAITONAL PW LTD 3631.81

263.11

OM SIDDII VINAYJ4.K IMPEXPI/I LTD 121.88

.PYORPE'f I]\IDUSIRIES 1588.75

50,00

451_99

RAGHUVIR COTTON GIAI & PRES P I,ID 166.97

RIDDHI SIDDHI COTEX PW LM 443.39

RISIIAB}IPLASTECII 3896.51

RISItrrIBENSPI/rL?]D 44i;.i]4

RONAK COITON P RIVATE L'TD 2$.2A

SAI COTTON?RADIAIG CO 61.95

SART}IICOTTON 338.49

83.78

883.82

S}IAKXI TATTT,RPIITSES 173.95

sI{RJ GAYATRT INDUS?RIES 9.A3

SIIRIKESHAYrIBTR 61.16

SKYAIEirNONWOIZEMLLP

SKYSEIIENPOTYMTRLLP 1604.40

''TARKCOMPOSITESLLP
13.10

TEXONfABRICS PI/IL7ID 1551.66

653.13

75.A0

WIAYAGINNINGMILL 3.41

WELMON WOODPLAS'T PW LTD tf.d5

,1..rR.$<rN 37L46.Z9

\oeccl



GABRIEI. $ET STRAFS LIMITEtr}
Plat No. 23, Rsdhe Industrial Ares, Pqddhsri B11pass, Behind Reliwrce Petrol Puntp,lamnagar Higb

W*u, Padilh*ri, Raikot 36fi110, Guiarat,IN
17. Re'"'enue from operatians

Sale ofProi*xts
Sales 3.tlii 1 fi7 1q7 4)

" Sab-Total* 3,08,438.55t 1.,07,197.42

" Total' s,08,438.55{] 1,87,197.42

18. Other Income

(nterest Incornr

Deposit Interest Inccme 801.99 0.00

PGVCL Deposit Interest Income 103.92 0.W

ID/RD Interest Income 21.48 A.W

IDS Refuad Interest Income 34.49 o.ffi

" Sub-Totnl * 961.48 0.{r0

)tlerlncowe
Bank Prepay Charges Refur-rd 111.35 0.00

* Sub-Total* 11L35 A(N
Otlur Op er atitg R ea enue

Kasar 65.1'
* Ssb-Total * 69.17

1fi'7'' 9. 69.\'

19. Cost of materials consumed

Closing Stock

Closing Stock -82,771.711 -5&353,3:
* Sttb-Tatal * "3-, / i '+tt -s8,3s3.35

Opening Stoek

OpeningStock s&353.34
* Sah-Tat*l * ri3-.35.i,.1i

Purchase of Materials 2,86,4 1.02.886.5:
* Sub-Total" 2,86,438.90 1,02,086.53

Stock Transfer ftom LLP

9tock Trans{er fiom LI-P 40.3&1.8€
* Stsb-Tot*l* 4s144.88

- Total * 840,38-t]2

lltar etded .3'ltt
t f ..,^-r- )n1rltalttLtr, -tt,J

Yesr enoled 31st

^n--^l^ 
1Aa t

t

t)

Yetr eueled 31st

Mrtr* )A11

ycttl {\tfl€* ,Jlst

Mstch,2A24

8.0{

8.0{

251624.51



20" Employee benefits expefise

rytogee Wetfarc EtVerse

$mpioyer PF Ccntribution 59.7{

itaff Welfare Expense 4.3i 108.1C
* Sab-Tots! + 93.: 167.86

v
lalary ofDirectors 300.0c

Salary ofStaff 2454.8: 26A7.9'

" Stsb-Tatal * 3{}7,4"84 2,qfi7.9s

" Total ' 3173.b: 3,075.84

21. Finanre costs

Ba*k Charges

Bank CC Processing Expense 456.oi,

Bank CCRenewal Expense 213.81

Bank Charges 37.93 8.1.4

+ Sttb-Tctc.l " 702.35 8.14

Bsrk Interest

Bank CC Interest Expense 39,2[
krterest Expense 1,507.9: 114.4I

" S*b-Total * 3,397.89 153.76

" Total L100.24 L61.90

I Year nded 3-t st I Year pndcd 3-l st

L t4nrch, 20251 unrch,2024

Teitr endtd 31st

M*trh,2rJ27

I Y-rr rrrnrd3ltt
I Mmd+ 2a2+



GAERIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe hdustrisl Area, Pnddhari Bypass, Beldnd Reliewtce Petrol Puntp, f a*rragar High Way, P addhari,

Rajkot 360110, Guj arat, IN
22. Other expenses

Ptrticalnrs
ffi

Yetr ended .J1st

ldnrch,2!)25

Yenr etded 3lstMateh,
2024

Direct Ewense

Goods Shoftage Expense 24.1C

Electricity Expense 5,il;1S.{.1 2,508.9:

irr'ight Expursc. 5,A94.2t 1,931,5f

:\,ir tl-ial i-t\:ire {r; I Fi i ti'r) aao 1t

Packing lvlaierial 17.66 11.1

Wqter Charges * _
79.2A 6.5:

Sub-Tota! 13,l40.39 4,695.45

Indirect Ex7;exse

Advertisement Expense 61.00

Jomanission Expease

lnsurance Exper-rse L4$_26

)ffice Expense O,ZE

Property Expense 29.26

Rate Dif{erence Expense 4.37

ROC Compliance C'ovt Fees 153.56

ihare Ctrarges 24439

ioftware Upgrade Charges

Telephone & Intemet Expense

Trademark Application Fees Exper.se

Trademark Govt- Fees Expense 13.5 0

Ttaveling Expense LA7.29

Web SIte Expense 3.28

Accourrting Fees Z4G.OC

Audit Fees 39.00 29.0C

Consultancy Fees 0.sc 26A.A5

Factory Experxe 0.0! 29.61

GST Late Fees /Iclerest Exp 1.58

IPO Expense 0.0r1 4,717.48

l,egal Fees 29.58

\{achinery Mainainance Expense +29"58 265.72

Professional Fees 576.64 210.00

Share IPO Charges 0.i i 556.39

TDSITCS lnterest Expense 0.0! 3-Zl

St&-Total f ?lJ 1? 6,362.32

Total 15,851.62 77457.77

Eont*tg per Equiitl ilt*re Tr.ar xnded 31si

M*rcl+ )A25

!'rnr ElrrTarT -lisl
.7farc!t,2i)24PilrticuIirs

EarrLing per Equity Share

Basic

Number of Shares used in computiag EPS 55,9834t )A /.A *.L(

PRANAVR S}IAII&CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN No.:139685#1

@e4?
PranavRShah&Co

Clt arterc il Accolt:ntrlt ts

Mem.No.:161945

UDIN: 251619458MGKEY2179

For and on behalf of the Boad cf lJirectars

Gabriel Pet Straps l-imited

TD (t,N't
*)'l 'J--*

Mr. fay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing f)irector & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

(etG"C't,E-\
My. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

Whole-time Director

DIN:08992334

Audit Report 2024-25 Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Date:29.05.2025 : Wfr'ble-time Director

prace: padrlhari t<uixrt ,S i,'&>, DIN:0895e843

tVy-'
Us. tUlSnravankum er Mohinani

Conpany Secretary & Compliance Officer

ACS:65666

s * w
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Notes to Financial Statements

Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2A24-25
Amount in INR Thousands, except number of shares

1. CORPORTAE INFORMATION

The Compan5r is engaged into manufacturing of polymer pet striping, pol5rmer pet strips, polymer

tapes, biaxial oriented polypropylene (BOPP) tape, synthetic, natural or blended potymer and

polymer items, polymer intermediaries, its raw materials, derirratives, mixture used as I in

packing material for trade, commerce and industries.

During the {inancial year 2A23-24, the Company got conrzerted to a Limited Company and was

listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange {SME Platform) in February 2024-

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2. 1. Accounting convention

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance witll accounting princrples generally

accepted in India {GAAP} under historical cost convention on an accrual basis and GAAP includes

accounting standard specified under Sectioa 133 of the Ccmpanies Act, 2013 {the Act} read with the

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, ZAZL (as amended) except otherwise mentioned elsewhere

in the filancial statements.

The accounting method employed is Mercantile Accounting System. Final Accounts has been

prepared on Going Concern assumption and materiali{y aspect but some expenses due to t}reir

peculiar nature like electricity, telephone expertses, etc are accounted for, on cash basis.

2.2.llse of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and

assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent

liabilities, if any) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and e><penses

during the reporting period like provisioning for taxatioa, useful lives of assets etc. Management

believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and

reasonable. Future resutrts may vary from these estirnates. -;f

l

I

I

j

2.3. Revenue Recognition



Revenues are recognized in accordance with AS 9 on; Revenue Recognition' following the

accrual basis of accounting and using exclusive method i.e. excluding the amount of taxes.

However, certain items, due to their nature, are recogntzed on cash basis. However, effect of

the same does not seem to be material.

Interest: Interest income is recognized art a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the applicatrle interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "other

income" in t}.e statement of profrt and loss.

2.4. Foreign currency translation

There are no transactions related. to foreign currency.

2.5, Prope*V, Plant and Equipment

Fixed Assets are valued at cost Less depreciation bry SLM method as per the useful life prescritred

under the Companies Act, 2013. The details of fixed assets are given in the balance sheet & the

schedule referred therein. The existence, utilization & date of put to use of fixed assets has been

taken as declared by the management.

Further as clarifi.ed by the marlagement, certain items of Property, Plant and Equiprnent are held in

the name of erstwhile Limited Liability Partnership firm i.e. Gabriel Pet Straps LLP.

As represented by management, process for transfer of property in Company's name is already

initiated for many items and will be carried out for all ttle items in due course.

3. Related. Party Transactio*s

3.1. Related Party Disclosures

Related Party disclosures are given according to Accounting Standard 18 'Related Party

Disclosures'.

, .,Key,, ,

Mq11agerial

Persorrnel,

, {KMPJ

JaSl,P.aresfrbf.ar'S.hqh:{M Difecto ,{,I{nap}; CFOI

Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya (Whole time Director)

Virnal Dayabhai Varasada (Whole time Director)

Aarti Jay Shah (Director and Relative of KMP)

Sandeep Patid.ar (Non-Executive Independent Director) 
1

Dar;ha, eha.reihUhai Vora (Non-Exeiutive Independ ent Director)

NAME OF

THE PARTY
RELATIOITSHIP



Ekta Shravankumar Mohinani (Whole time Company Secretary and

',','.:,Comptiance Omcer) *{ppsinted'oa'og.L,a,2a24 ', ,, 
:,.' ' .

Khyati Hareshbhai Gandecha (Whole-time Company SecretarSr and

Cornpliance Office - Resigned from tJre Compary on O8.lO.2A24l

fomai parestr Shah (nelative of KMP)

Paresh Chandulat Shah (Relative of KMP)

Transactions with Related Parties during the year:

Sr No , I{ature of
, . transaetion

1. Director
, . r Remuneration

2. , nireitor
Remuneration

3. Sitting Fees

4. Remuneration

to Relative of
KMP

5. Remuneration
. ' ', :to Relative of

,KI\{P, ,:

6. Remuneration

to KMP

7. Remuneration
' ,,toKMF

8. Loan given to
Directors

9. Loan given to

Diiectors '

10. Loan given to

Directors

4. Segment Reporting

Name of Related Party

Jay Pareshbha.i Shah

Viviii brrarmendraOtrai xaattriya

': I'::',,,:,,',,.::,,,Saltrd€€PP.ati@,,,1,,, t,,. t:,

Komal P. Shah

Paresh Chaldulal Shah

March g1r 2A26

"' R*.'s,oo,ooo7-

ns. S,OO,OOO7-

Rs.2O,OOO1.

ns.4a,aza1-

,,: Rs. 56,4241.

Rs. i,:s,oooi-

":Its. 2,10.p0A'J:

Rs. 75,0O,OOO/-

.,'n,s" 75;oo;000/-

Rs.8O,O0,OAA/-

March 3L,2O24

Rs. 1,5O,0OOI-

Rs. 1,5O,OOO/-

Ekta Shravankumar Mohinani
*Appointed on O9. LA.2O24

ICryati HareifrUiiai Candecha

- . *Ilesigqed.s11 ,$ .I$.t$t{ , :: ;

Jay Pareshbh, Shah

Vit;[ Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

Vin"rl Dayabhai Varasada

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Manufacturing of PET Straps. The Company

operates in onl5r one business segment and therefore, Accounting Staldard 17 - "Segment

Reporting" issued by tlre Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable to the

comparry.

5. Earnings per Share fEPS'l

a;



Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of

the Company by the r,veighted anrerage number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

The following reflects the income and shares data used in the Basic EPS and Diluted EPS

Computations:

Partieulars

Pro{it attributable to Equity Shareholders
(in Thousands)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in
calculating Basic EPS and Diluted EPS (in numbers)

Computed on tJ.e basis of Profit for the year

Basic EPS in number

Diluted EPS in number

6. Taxes on Income

Tax payable on the future remittance of the past earnings

reversal of the temporar5r differences call be controlied

differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Current Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from

or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those

that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a 1ega113r enforceable right to set off the

recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or

simultaneously.

On 2O September 2O19, the Government of India, vide Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2A19,

inserted section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act, L96L, which provides domestic companies an option

to pay Income Tax at reduced. rates effective April 2O1g, subject to certain conditions. The tax

expenses for the year ended March 3I,2A25, have been provided far at such reduced rates.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax base of assets and liabilities and

their carrying amounts for finalcial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities

are recognizedfor all taxabie temporary differences except for the following:

15,581.21

55,98,340

2.78

2.78

of subsidiaries

26,46,840

2.46

2"46

and it is

March 3L,2o25 March 3L,2A24

temporary



The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable prolit will be avaiiabie to allow al1 or part of

the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each

reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable

pro{its will a-llow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax-rates that are expected to app15r in the

year rvhen the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and tl.e same taxation authority.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash ald cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand.

For tlle purpose of Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and bank

balances reported under Current Assets.

8. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities may arise frorn the ordinar5r course of business in relation to claims against the

Company, including lega1 and other claim s. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only

when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence,

and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of slgni{icant judgment and

the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Contingent liabilities as on.the Balance Sheet d.ate are highlighted below: Ni1

9. VERIFICATIOT{

We have verified the transactions recorded in the books with such of the documentary evidences as

were made avaiiable and produced before us, where such documentary evidence was not available
- ':'l

J
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the entries authenticated by the party have been accepted.



10. A11 the Balances to the Debit and Credit of Debtors, Creditors and Unsecured Loans are subject

to confirmation and reconciliation.

11. Accounting Ratios are calculated on the basis of figures shown in audited set of accounts"

12. Auditor's Remuneration

Sr No

1.

Nature of service

Audit Fees

Mareh 31,2025

39.OO

March 3L,2424

29.O4

13. Expenditure in foreign currency: NIL

14. Earnings in foreign currency: NIL

15.1. Additional disclosures pursuant amendments under the Companies Act, 2013 vide Notification

dated 24Mxch2O2l.

L5.2.In compliance with section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Company's Loan Policy, the

Compaly can give loan to their employee up to 10 times of their salary. Hence, company has given a

loan as per their loal policy executed with their employees.

15.3. There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami

property under the Benarni Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 19BB) and the rules made

thereunder.

15.4. The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or

other lender. Hence the disclosures under this clause are not applicable to the Company.

15.5. The Company has no relationship with strnck off companies under section 248 of the

Companies Act, 2013 or section 56O of Companies Act, 1956. Henc e the disclosures under this

clause are not applicable.

15.6. There are no charges or sa.tisfaction of charges pending beyond the statutory period defined

under the Companies Act, 2A13. Hence the disclosures under this clause are not applicabie to tlte

Company"

15.7. The Company has it's whol1y owned subsidiary public iimited company named M/s Gabriel

Ingrevia Limited which was incorporated after the closure of financial year 2A24-25 i.e., on April 09,

2025. Therefore, the relevant disclosures under this clause are not for this Iinancial year

o
*

to the Company.
n



15.8. There is no scheme of Arrangement approved by the Competent ,{uthority in terms of sections

230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2O13. Therefore, the disclosures under this clause are not

applicable to the Company.

15.9. The Company has not raised funds try way issuing shares during the Initial Public Offering at

a premium.

15.10. The Company has raised funds by issue af 29,51,500 Equity Shares at a Face Value of Rs.

10.00 each with premium of Rs. 119.00 each aggregating to Rs 38,07,43,500/- {Rupees Thirty-

Eight Crore Seven Lakhs Forty-Three Thousand Five Hundred Only) by way of issuance of

preferential allotment.

15.11. The Company has not received any funding from any foreign person, entity or parties with

the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company sha11 directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of t}"e funding party. Hence the disclosures under this clause are not applicable.

15.12. There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax

Act,1961. Hence, the disclosures required under this clause are not appiicable to the Company.

15.13. The Company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2O13 with relation to

Corporate Social Responsibility. Hence, the relevant disclosures required under the Companies Act

2413 are not applicable to the Company.

15.14. The Company has not traded or invested in cr5rpto currency or virtual currencies during the

finalcial year. Hence the disclosures required under the clause are not applicable to the Comparry.

15.15 The figures have been rearranged and regrouped. wherever considered necessary and

rounded off to the nearest Rupee in Thousands.

Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
Chsfiered Accotgttants

b{eru. No;161915

Fbr and on behalf of the Board of fJirectors of
Cabriel Pet Straps Limited

q ? 4|odo
-!'| 

/--:n

Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

GG'C'uEh
Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya
Whole-time Director

DIN:08992334

PRANAVRSHAH&CO"
Chartered Accountq

'o\/ u-xdq/ FRN. \9

W*rWW

UDIN': 2 51 61 I 4 \BM G KEY217 I
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Ms. Ekta Shravankumar lVlohinaniMr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

W'hole-time fJirector
DIN:08959843

Company Secretary & Compliance Office
ACS:65666Audit Repofi 2024-25

Date:29.05.2425

Place: Paddhari Rajkot

ffi



NOTICE QF zITD ANNUAL GPNERAL M-EETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 2"d Annual General Meeting {*AGM"| of the members of M/s.
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited [Formerly known as Gabriel Pet Straps LLP] ("the Company"] will
he held on tresday, September 3O, 2025, at O4:OO p.m. at the Registered Oflice of the Company
situated at Plot No. 23, Radhe Industriai Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump,
Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari Rajkot GJ 3601 10 IN, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

ITEM NO. l: ADOPTIOMF THE AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tr'OR THE
FINATYCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3L,2O2St

- To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for tire financiai year ended March 31, 2025 with the Reports of the Board of Directors and

Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO. 2: RE-APPOINTMENT OF RETIRING DIRECTOR:

- To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada (DIN: 08959843), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, seeks his re-appointment.

$PECrAl EUSINESSES:

ITEM NO. 3: TO INCREASE THE LIMITS TO MAKE LOANS OR INVESTMENTS AND TO GIVE
GUARANTEES OR TO PROVIDE SECURITY IN CONNPCTION IIIITH A LOAN MADE UNDER

SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2O13:

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a

Special Resolution;

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicaLrle
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under {inciuding any amendment
thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), if any, the consent of the Members be

and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to make any loans to any person or bodv corporate
or to make investment in shares or securities of other body corporate or to give arly guarantees or
to provide security in connection with a loan made to any person or body corporate as the Board of
Directors may think fit subject to condition that aggregate amount of any such loan, amount of
guarantee or the amount of loan for which security is provided does not exceed Rs. 500 Croresf -

(Rupees Five Hundred Crgres Only) notwithstanding the facts that aggregate amount of such loan,
guarantee or security exceeds the limit specified u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013."

(RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board of Directors
of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take all such actions and to give all such directions,
as may be considered necessary to the proposed investments or loans to be made or guarantees to
be given or securities to be provided and further to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and



|-

to execute all such deeds and documents as may be necessary, in relation thereto in the interest of
the Company."

ITEM NO. 4: APPOINTMENT OF MR. SHREITIK HITENBHAI VORA {DIN: LL2LB7ATI AS AN
INDEPENDEIIT? DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY;

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149. 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder

[including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment{s) thereof for the time being in force] and
Regulation as per relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any amendments therero
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) (hereinafter collectively referred to as the
"Applicable Laws") and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Board of Directors, consent of members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr.
Shrenik Hitenbhai Vora {DIN: 112787871, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
of Independence as provided under the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, as a Non- Executive,
independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years with effect from
October Al,2A25 to September 30, 2030, not liatrle to retire by rotation."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company andf or a Company Secretary
of the Company be and are hereby severall5r and/or jointly author2ed to do all such acts and take
all such steps as may be necessar5r, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution."

Date: September O5, 2O2S

Place: Paddhari
By Order ofthe Board of
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

1T {wu
Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director
DIN: O8959842 e&--4,



1.

2.

NOTES:

An Explanatory Statement under Section lA2 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") reiating to

Special Businesses as mentioned above is annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT

A PROXY IPROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF I HERSELF. SUCH A

PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy

in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company. duly
completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A
person can act as pro>T/ on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the

aggregate not more than ten percent of the totai share capital of the Company. A member

holding more than ten percent of the totai share capital of the Company carrying voting rights

may appoint a singie person as pro{y and such person shail not act as proxy for any other
person or shareholders.

Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

Notice of calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
The Notice can also be accessed from the rvebsites of the

Stock Exchange i.e., BSE Limited at

Corp<rrate Members: Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives

are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing the

representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect

the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided not less

than 3 days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

The notice is being sent to all members, whose names appear on the Register of Memtrers /
List of Beneficial Owners as on August 29,2025.

In case shares are jointly held, this form should be completed and signed (as per the specimen

signature registered with the Company) by the first named member and in his I her ahsence.

by the next named member.

9. In case shares are jointly held, this form should be completed and signed (as per the specimen

signature registered with the Company) by the first named member and in his / her absence,

by the next named member.

J.

4.

5.

6.

7.

B.



1"4.

10.

11.

12.

13.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Copy of relevant documents referred to in this notice are open for inspection at the registered
office of the Company on all working days, except holidays between 11.3O A.M to 2.OO P.M up
to the date of declaration of the results of postai ballot.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular, the Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to
submit self-attested copy cf PAN at the time of sending their request for share transfer /
transmission of name / transposition of name.

Members / Proxies are requested to bring their Attendance Slip for attending the rneeting.

Members who hold shares in dematerializ,ed form are requested to write their Client ID and DP
iD and those who hold shares in physicai form are requested to write their Folio Number in
the attendance slip for attending the meeting. In case of joint holders attending the rneeting,
only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names wiil be entitled to vote.

In compliance witl: the provisions of Regulation 36(1Xb) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disciosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, as amended, and in view of certain shareholders
not having registered their emaii addresses with the Company or with their respective
Depository Participants, the Company has sent a physical intimation letter containing the web
link to access the Annual Report for the {inancial year 2O24-25 aad the Notice of the 2"a

Annual General Meeting (AGM) to such shareholders at their registered postal addresses.

Members who have not registered their email addresses so far are requested to register their
email address for receiving ali communications inciuding annual report, notices, circulars etc.
from the Company electronically.

For any assistance or information about shares etc. members may contact the Company.

Ms. Pooja R. Vaghela, proprietor of Mls. Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates {Membership No.

58593), Practicing Comparry Secretaries {COP No. 254821, Rajkot, has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer for conductiag the Postal Ballot Frocess at the AGM in a fair and transparent
manner. The Scrutinizer sha1l after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will {irst
count the votes cast at the meeting and in presence of at least two vritnesses not in the
emplolrment of the Company and shall make, within 2 working of the conclusion of AGM, a
consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and
declare the result of the voting forth\ iith.

The Results declared along with the Scmtinizer's Report sha1l be placed oa the Company's
website https://www.gabrielpetstraps.com/ The same will be communicated to the stock
exchanges where the Company shares are listed viz. SME Platform of BSE Limited.



Explanatory Statement

[Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1O2 of the Companies Act,2O13 and the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2O 1 5.

Item No. 3:

The Members of the Company, at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on October 27, 2023,
had approved by way of Speciai Resolution under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
authorising the Board of Directors to make 1oans, give guarantees, provide securities and make
investments up to an aggregate limit of Rs. 200 Crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crore oniy).

Considering the Company's business plans, future expansion, and other strategic investments, the
existing limit may not be adequate. The Board of Directors of the Company is therefore of the view
that the said limit should be enhanced from Rs. 200 Crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crore only) to
Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crore only).

The approval of the members is accordingly sought to authorise the Board to make loans, give

guarantees, provide securities and make investments in excess of the earlier approved limit, but not
exceeding an aggregate amount of Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crore only)"

The Board recommends the Special Resolution for approval of the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Manageriai Personnei of the Company or their relatirzes are, in any way,

concerned or interested in the resolution, financially or otherwise, except to the extent of their
shareholding, if any.

Item No. 4:

Board of Directors of the Company, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, has proposed the appointment of Mr. Shrenik Hitenbhai Vora {DIN:
11278787) as an Independent Director of the Company for the term of five years with effect from
October O1,2025.

Mr. Shrenik Hitenbhai Vora (DIN: 17218787) is eligible and has girren consent to act as an
Independent Director of the Company and has confirmed that he meets the criteria of independence

as prescribed under Section 149(61of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI
(Listing Obiigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("LODR Regulations").

Further, as per provisions of the regulation 25(2A| of the LODR Regulations, appointment of
Independent Director of the Listed Entity shall be approved by the shareholders via Speciai

Resolution. Therefore, consent of sharehoiders is being sought for the resolution set-out under Item
No. 4 by way of a Speciat Resolution.



None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned
or interested, Iinancially or otherwise, in the resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding,
if any.

A brief prolile of Mr. Shrenik Hitenbhai Vora (DIN: 11278787|, as required under Regulation 36(3)

of SEBi {LODR) Regulations, 2015 is annexed to the Notice as an Annexure-7.

Date: September O5, 2O25

Place: Paddhari
By Order ofthe Board of
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

'1,P .;("*y

Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director
DIN: O8959842



PROXY f'OR![
tr'orm fio. MeT-tI

[Pursuant to section 105(6] of the Companies Act, 2O13 and Rule 19(3] of the Companies {Management and
AdministrationJ Ru1es, 20 141

Na:rre of the member(s)

Registered Address
E-mail Id
Folio No I Client Id
DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED, holding__-_ Shares, herebl,- appoint

1. Name

Address

E-mail Id

2. Name

Address

E-mail Id

3. Name

Address

E-mail ld

or failing hJrrr/her

or failing him/her

as my/our prox,v to attend and vote {on a poll} for me/us and on mlrf our behalf at the 2"4 Annual General Meeting
of the Companv. to be heid on t\resday, September 3O, 2O25, at O4:OO p.m. at registered offlce of the Compan,v
situated at Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamnagar
Hlghway, Paddhari, Rajkot 360110 IN and at anlr adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated beiow:

Signed this ...... day of ......... 2025

Signature of Memtrer

Signature nf first Proxy holder Signature of second Proxr. holder Signature of third Prox-v holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

REGISTERED OFFICE: Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Fump,
Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari, Rajkot - 360110

CIN : L22241 GJ2O23PLC 1 43546 E-MAIL:

Sr.

No.
Resolutions Vote

ORDINARY BUSINESSES For Against Abstain
1. Adoption of the Audited Standalone Financial Statements

2, Re-Appointment of Retiring Director

SPECIAL BUSINESSES

3. To increase the limits to make loans or investmeats and to give guarantees or to
provide security in connection with a loal made under section 186 ofCcornpanies

Act, 2O13

4. Appointment of Mr. Shrenik Hitenbhai Vora (DIN: ll2l8787l as an Independent
Director of the Company:

GAI
*



ATTENDANCE SLIP

{To be liiled in and halried over at the entrance of the lneeting room)

I hereby record my presence at the 2'a AilNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held
on Tuesday, September 3O, 2o25, at O4:OO p.m. at Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari
Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari Rajkot GJ 3601f O IN.

Fu1l Name of the *Shareholder/Proqr

(in Block Letters)

Folio No" or Ciient / DP ID No.:

No. of Shares held:

Signature of ShareholderlProxy

NOTE:

1. Only Shareholders of the Company or their Proxies will be allowed to attend the Meeting.
2. In case of shareholder is a body corporate; Authorised Representative will be allowed to attend

the meeting.

3. *Strike out whichever is not appiicable.



Route Map for the venue of 2od Annual General Meeting of
GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED

Registered Office:
GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot I{o. 23, Radhe Industrial Area,
Paddhari Bypass,

Behind Reliance Petrol Pump,
Jamnagar Highway,
Paddhari Rajkot cJ 360110 U{

CIN : L2224 1 C,J2 02 SPLC t 4 354 6
E-mail : IN FO(r__lcA,B8,I ELPETSTRAPEi 

" 
CQ M

ir.{l{

GABRIEL PET StrRAPS LIMITED



Annexure-1

Brief resume of Directors being appointed/re-appointed (in pursuance of Regulation 36{3} (af

of the Listing Regulations| and Information pursuant to 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings {SS-2) regarding Director seeking appointment / re- appointment;

1. Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada, Whole-time Director (DIN: 08959843) - Director retire
by rotation and being eligible seeks his re-appointment:

Name of Director Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Designation Whole-time Director

Director Identification Number

(DrN)

08959843

Date of Birth September 07, 19BS

Qualifications Under graduate

Expertise in specific functional

areas

He is responsible for the on-ijeld operations prodr.rction and

human resource management of our Company.

Directorship held in other

Companies

NIL

Membership/ Chairmanship of

committees of other companies

NIL

Number ol Board Meeting held 12 {Twelve}
Number shares held in the

Company

8,41,560

Relationship with other Directors Not related to any of the directors of the Company.



2" Mr. Shrenik Hitenbhai Vora {DIN: 11218787} * Proposed to be appointed as an
Iadependent Direetor:

Name of Director Mr. Shrenik Hitenhhai Vora

Designation Independent Director (proposed)

Director Identification Number
(DrN)

11218787

Date of Birth August 28, 1988

Qualifications Bachelor of Commerce

Expertise in specific functional
areas

Accounting and Financial Management

Directorship held in other
Ccmpanies

NIL

Membership/ Chairmanship of

committees of other companies

NIL

Number shares held in the

Company

NIL

Relationship with other Directors Not related to any of the directors of the Company.
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